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No. 7276

Dept. No. IX

In the Eighth Judicial District Court
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

In the Matter of the Estatc—etf
_HGWARD ROBRPD HUGHES, JR., Deceasegd.

._I?:LTLE GANO LUMMISG; BAREARA

Plaintiffa-_
Contestants,

BAPOLD REODEN, SULSTITUTE FOR

SNED O EMECUTGR, NOs3 DIETEICH

Dc endant
Froponent.

£ nu;mrva

The Siate of Nevada Sends Greetings to

B} _Spezial Egent Jares E. Lile e
Federel Bureau cof Investication
..................................................... Fesistant Dirccter of Idcntification. Laboratories
J. Edgzar Hoowver EBuillding
S - _Washington, .DuC. 20535 (e

We Command You, That ali end s rguler, business and excuses being iet aside, you oppeor ond attend before

Depo-tment No Ix . of the Eighth Jud.cial Distriet Count of the Stote of Nevoade. in and for Coraty of

Clark, ot the Court Room ©f sa'd Court at lay Vegos, in so:d County and S1ate, on the 7th .. ... doyof
5. ghd certinving therealter

Docermber A D I% 'i"‘ ot 9:00 o'clock He. ?’nef‘ cnc there ‘1o tesity on
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S:hstit:te for Nared Executor, Nozh Dietrich,

tbe pont of rirria FES
And for o fo.ure 1o oHe'wd you w.. be Geemed guilty of contempt of Court. and hable to pay oll losses ond

0y
T
1

demages sustaned thereby to the portes aggrieved ond forfeit One Hundred Dollars in addition therete.

IN WITKESS WHEREOF,]have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said Court

NGV Septerber

. ; A )
this .0 day of oo e, ACD 18

STATE OF NEVADA,
COUNTY OF CLARK

I hereby certify and return that I received the within Subpoenraonthe . ... ... day of

S SO SUPIV PO . Wy & - R ,and that | personally served the same upon

by showing the within to .. __.._, and delivering 10 .....ceecem.svercmrsmeren, @ COPY ©f the sarme in Clark

Courty, State of Nevada, on this .o odavy of e, AL DU 190
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Evt BLumenrelD Law CORPORATION

1900 AVENUE OF THE BTARSE BUITE Raal

CENTURY CITY
October 10, 1977

LOS ANGELES, CaL'FDANIA BODE?
TELEPHONE %33-0000

The Director -
1DE SOLLCE
Federal Bureau of Investigation ouzs ”

Washington, D. C. 20537

Attention: Mr. Quintus Ferguson
Latent Fingerprint Section

Re: Estate of Howard Robargd
CD Hughes, Jr.

Dear Mr. Ferguson:

As you are aware, the trial of the above case has been
continued to November 7, 1977. Consequently, the date of
your appearance as a witness has been changed to the period
commencing December 7, 1977 through December 31, 1977. Of
course, we will give you as much advance notice of the
actual date for your appearance as possible.

This confirms my telephonic agreement with Mr. Chris
Mazella, Esq., of the Department of Justice that you will
appear as a witness in the above-entitled case upon call
by me all as detailed in my September 9, 1977 letter to you,
a copy of which is attached and which is incorporated herein
as though fully set forth.

Enclused is a subpoena with respect to your appearance

as a witness which Mr. Mazella has agreed can be mailed to
you and further that you will comply therewith as 1f it was

served upon you in the state of Nevada. _;7——
Additionally, it was agreed that in lieu of a required s
affidavit by the undersigned setting forth the summary of —

your requested testimony, it will be deemed compliance with
such requirement to inform_you that the questions which will
be posed to you at the tr .zgs& be consistent with those
at your deposition in the aboVE'matter on June 20, 1977.
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The Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
October 10, 1977

Page Two

Please sign a copy of this letter indicating your receipt
of the subpoena and your agreement to appear and bring with you
all of the reports and documents as set forth in the attached
letter and return such copy in the enclosed self-addressed
stamped envelope to the undersigned. As agreed, we will
reimburse your office for any and all costs incurred in connec-
tion with your appearance in Las Vegas for this trial.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter and please

don't hesitate to call or write to the undersigned 1f you have
any questions with respect thereto.

$iqeerely, )

m | g e %7
~.
EB: la

cc: Harold Rhoden, Esg.

THE UNDERSIGNED agrees to appear to testify at the Clark County
Courthouse in Las Vegas, Nevada, in accordance with the pro-
visions set forth above.

DATE :

QUINTUS FERGUSORN
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"No. 7276

Dept. No. IX

In the Eighth Judicial District Court
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

In the Matter of the Estate =
HOWARD ROBARD HUGHES, JR., Deceaseqd.
BNNETTE GANO LUMMIS; BARBARA
€A‘~1ERON ' .eta 1...;._...........

H
1}

The State of Nevada Sends Greetings to

.Quintus Ferguson, Latent Fingerprint Section

o ) ‘Federal Bureau of Investigation
e WASDA NG tON, D.C. 20537

We Command You, That all and singulor, business and excuses being set aside, you cppeor and ottend before
Deponment Mo, XX | of the Eighth Judicie!l District Court of the Stote of Nevada, in and for County of
Clark, at the Court Room of said Court at Los Vegas, in said County and State, on the 7th day of

_______ . Decerber o AD 1977 . aB:00 | selock A sRDheSREIVING, thereafter

the port of . Harold Rhoden, Substitute for Named Executor, Noah Dietrich,...
Defepnda . .

And for o foiluresfd RFJ?EPR?PE’J’Bumd guilty of contempt of Coun, and liable to poy all losses and

domages sustained thereby to the parties oggrieved ond forfeit One Hundred Dollars in oddition thereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,Ihave hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of said . Court
this }(7 day of ... S€ptember AD.19.77

-

COUNTY o;raj\;‘?( | s
I hereby certify and return that I received the within Subpoenaonthe . .. .. day of
SRR, W ¢ 20 § | S , and that I personally served the same upon
by showing the wathin to ... . and delivering to . ....cccccvres v eremc—.. & €OPY of the same in Clark
County, State of Nevada, an this ... day of LA.D 19

Sheriff of Clark County, State of Nevada
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1l - Mr. Kelleher
1 - Mr, Mintz
The Deputy Attorney General 10/28/77
1 - Legal Research Unit
Director, PBI F109) - 187 QOTIRIKES 1 - Mr, Mazzella

IN THE MATTER THE ESTATE OF
BOWARD RO UGHBES, JR.,
DECBASED; EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA,
COUNTY OF CLARK,

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

SUBPOENRA MATTER

The purpose of this communication is to
advise you of the receipt of subpoenas for the testi-
mony of Special Agent (SA) James E. Lile, Document
Examiner, Laboratory Division and Mr. Quintus Ferguson,
Pingerprint Specialist, Identﬁfication Division., 1t
ig my decision to decline to approve the appearance
of Mr. Lile and Mr. FPerguson for purposes of testifying
in captioned matter. Purasuant to the provisions of
Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Bection
16.24(b) (1976), as amended by Departmental Order 693-77,
effective March 30, 1977, this matter is being referred

to you for your review and final decision. ’7f’
The following factual background is being —

provided to assist you ip understanding the basis of
my decision to resist these subpoenas.

At the request of the Attorney General for
the State of Nevada, the so-called "Mormon Will" of
Howard R. Bughes, Jr., and related materials were

examined in the FBI Laboratory ang Identification

Division, in connection with a » criminal inveati-
gation of Melvin Dummar for forgery. perjury. Dummar
was named in the will as onengagshe eficiaries.
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The Deputy Attorney General

Dummar contends that one evening a stranger
came into Dummar's gas station., After the stranger
left, Dummar found an envelope on a desk located in
the service gtation. The anvelope was addressed to
Mr. McKay and had written on it inetructions that
*...this will s delivered after my death to Clark
County Court House, Las Vegas, Nevada," signed
Howard R. Hughes. McKXay was a former elder and head
of the Mormon Church. Dummar claims that as a result
of his curicsity, he steamed open the letter, examined
ite contents, and, after noticing it was a will, placed
the will back in the envelope and resesaled it. Dumnar
contends that he than placed this envelope and its
contents into another envelopes which he addressed to
"President Spencer W, Kimball, Church of Jesus Christ,
Balt Lake City, Utah.” Dummar olaims that he then
proceeded to Salt Lake City where he deposited the
outer envelope and its contants on & desk in the Mormon
Church.

The examinations of the various documents
revealed the following:

1. The Kimball envelope contained a latent
fingerprint identifiable with Melvin
Durmar.

2. Bandwriting examination of the Kimball
envelope was inconclusive due to the
fact that handwriting was of disguised

quality.

3. The handwriting on the McRay envelope
and the will was definitely not that
of Howard Hughes. However, examination
oould not conclusively eliminate Dummar
or other suspects as the makers due to
the fact that the writings were simula-
tions of Hughes' handwriting.

(2)
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The Deputy Attorney General

4. Fo identifiable finge
disoovered on the McKa
on the will,

S. A latent fingerprint identified as
Dummar's was discovered on a book
entitled "Hoax"™ which contained photo-
graphs of HBughes' handwriting. The
book related the storxry behind Clifford

I“iqg'- Anr\T‘lh‘!-‘-- u‘i-'h v-g.rﬂ *o

Hughes' -uppossd autobiography.

A civil action was subsequently brought seeking
to challenge the validity of the will, The defendant-
proponent in the action is Harold Rhoden, substitute for
the named executor, Noah Dietrich.

In response to telephonic and written requests
by Eli Blumenfeld, Esquire, 1900 Avenue of the Stars,
Los Angeles, California, attorney for the defendant,

SR Lile and Mr. Ferguson personally appeared in Los
Angeles and gave lengthy depositions as to their respec-
tive findings. Mr. Ferquson and S5A Lile were deposed on
June 20, 1977, and July 8, 1977, respectively. I am
encloseing copies of these depositions for your use. It
should be noted that authority for the giving of deposi-
tions by BA Lile and Mr, Ferguson was based upon the
specific understanding that the depositions would be
given in lieu of any subsequent personal appearances

by Mr. Ferguson or A Lile at later proceedings. Despite
this fact, Mr. Blumenfeld now sees fit tc subpoena Mr,
Ferguson and BA Lile in contravention Oof this agreement.

It should alsoc be noted that Mr. Blumenfeld
had the subpoenas mailed to Mr, Ferguson and EA Lile.
The cover letters accompanying the subpoenas, copies
of which are also being enclosed, make reference to an
agreenent betwean Mr, Chris Mazzella of ocur Legal Counsel

(3)
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The Deputy Attornsy General

Division and Mr. Blumenfeld to the affect that BA Lile
and Mr. Ferguson would appear as witnesses. In fact,

BO such agreement was ever entered into. Mr. Mazrella
simply informed Mr. Blumenfeld that before any considera-

tion oould be given to authorizing Mr. Ferguson and

BEA Lile's appearance, a subpoena would have to be fssued
in compliance with CPR. The portion of Mr. Blumenfeld's
letter alluding to an agreemsnt regarding the service of
process and handling of the affidavit requirement is
substantially correot,

I have based my decision to reaist this subpoena
onn the reasons stated below:

1.

(4)
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The Deputy Attorney General

It is for the aforamentioned reascns that I
hope you concur with my decision not to comply with the
subpoenas. It is respectfully requested that if you do
decide to resist these subpoenas, you promptly i{ssue
appropriate instructions to the Office of the United
States Attorney in Las Vegas, Nevada, to mOve to gquash
the subpoenas.

If you desire additional information or assis-
tance from the FBI, please contact BEA Christopher Mazzella, N

Legal Counsel Division, telephone No. — 47¢

Please note that both subpoenas are returnable
on December 7, 1977.

Enclosures (4)

NOTE :

This communication advises the Deputy Attorney
General of the receipt of subpoenas calling for testimony
of Identification and Laboratory Division personnel in a
non-federal civil action. The subject matter of the liti-
gation is solely within the cognizance of the FBI. This
communication informs the Deputy Attorney General that
the Director of the FBI has declined to authorize such
testimony and requests the Deputy Attorney General, pursu-
ant to the appropriate provision of the CFR, to make a
fina)l decision with regard to this matter.

(5)
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IN TI LISHT JUDICIAL DISTRICT CCURT COF Wik STATE CF NiVida

IN 5.D TCR THE CCOUNTY OF CLARK

In the ilatter of the Estate of

BOVARD ROBARD HUGIES, Jr.,
Deccascd,

AUNETTE GAXO LUMLILIS, et al., N 7275
* [ T N A" S —

Contestants
Department IX

VS.

HAROLD RHODEN, substitute of
NCAH DIETRICIH,
Proponecnt

Deposition of JAIES E. LILE,
taken on Friday, July 8, 1977,

RALPH XERRY, C.S8.R.
& ASSOCIATES
COURT REPFPORTERS - DIPFOSITION NOTARILS
1830 O WEST EIGHTH STREET .

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA $0017
45313

CS R F260
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1 7iE EICHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

In the Matter of the Estate
of
HOWARD ROBARD HUGHKES, JR.,
Deceased.

Ko, 7275

ARNETTE CANO LWMRIS,
BAFPBARA CAMERON, et al.,

Departrent No. IX

Contestants,
vs.

HAROLD RHODEN, substitute of
NOAYK DIETRICH,

N N Nant N N Nagt N Nt Sl Nt st Nt st Nt Nl Nt il St st ot “ar? st SV

Deposition of JAMES E. LILE, taken on behalf of the
proponent at 2049 Century Park East, Los Angeles, California
on Friday, July 8, 1977, commencing at 10:00 A.M., before

Carmel Verodi, CSR, Notary Public, pursuant to notice.

APPEARANCES OF COLUXNSEL:

For Contestants
Annette Cano Lummis and William R. Lummis:

Andrews, Kurth, Campbell & Jones
By 0. Clay Lilienstern, Esq.

2500 Exxon Building

Houston, Texas 77002




RALPH KERRY,CS.R.
COURT REPORTER - DEPOSITIONS
1830 WEST EIGHTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80057
3816635

ausust 9, 1977

James E, Lile, Special Agent -
Federal Bureau of Imnwestisation
Ninth aad Pennsylvania Avenue, N.u,
Vlashinzton, D.C. 20535

ne: ZEstate of Ilovard .. Huzhes, Jr.
Dear lir, Lile:

Lnclosed herewith is your deposition, talien
July 3, 1877, After rcading it, please £i4n it on
the siznature line on paje 109 beiore & notary
public, having your signoture notarized.

If you wish to imake any changes in any of
your answers, you nmay do so with pen and ink,
initicling ezch chanze. Then rcturn the deposi-
tion to me pronptly for filing with the court,

Youz ruly,

-

Encl,

cc Ezrold Thoden, Esq.

ELC.‘& . Q.(, 5/"'/’7 &»
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or Contestants
garbara Cameron, Agnes Roberts and Elspeth DePound:

Kindel & Anderson

By Paul L. Freese, Esq.

555 South Flower Street

Los Angeles, California 90071

For State of Nevada:

D. G. Menchetti

Deputy Attorney General
Chief, Criminal Division
Suprere Court Building
Carson City, Nevada 8¢710

For Proponent:

Harold Phoden, Esq.

Harvey Strassman, Esq.

By Eli Blumenfeld, Esq,

2049 Century Park East

Los Angeles, California 90067
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, I nDEX
. | WLTNESS TYATINATION
s JAMES E. LILE
. ~ By Mr. Blumenfeld 5 - 107
7 By nr. Lilienstern 107 - 115
' By Mr. Freese 115 - 153
y By Mr. Menchetti 153 - 159
10 By lMr. Blumenfeld 159 - 186
n By Mr. Menchetti 186 - 187
12 By Mr. Freese 187 -~ 189
13
1
15 EXHIBITS
1 | PROPONENT'S IDENTIFIED
1 1 1-a, b, ¢ Letter dated 12-8-76 6
18 2-a, b, ¢, Voluntary Statement of Melvin E.

d, e, £ Dummmar dated 1-15-76 9
1

3-a, b Inner envelope 23
® c, d, e three-paze will

4-a, b, ¢ First Document Report
21 d, e, £, dated 3-11-77 19
z 5-a, 5-b Second Peport dated 4-18-77 19
B 16 Photocopy of front and reverse
” gsides of inner envelope 28

7 Color photo of front side of
5 inner envelope 29
s 18 Color photo of reverse side of

inner envelope 25

2
- 9-a thru m James E. Lile's Notes 37
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llcecee, with
11lyy omitted

12a, 12b Outer envelope

13a, 13b Note

1oELTIFIED

-
L

—
[gp]

37
€7

o~

&




=

B ¥ 2 B x B B

——— ey

ooy alrnt € S R & ASSOCIATES
wa.

JAMLS E. LILE,
, vitness in the above entitled action, having been first duly

evorn, testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
8Y MR. BLUMEWFELD:
Q Would you, Hr. Lile, just give us vcur azddress
vhere you can be reached, for the record?
A Federal Bureau of Investigation, Kinth and

Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest, Washington, D.C. 20535,

Q Mr. Lile, have you ever had your derosition taken
before?

A Not in a civil matter,

Q Now, your deposition is very much like being in

court; that is, you're under cath and all the requirements
apply here, the only difference being that there's no judge;
but the questions will be asked of you and your answers will be
recorded by the reporter. If there is any question about a
particular question, if you are at all concerned or don't
understand the question, don't hesitate to so state, and we'll
rephrase it. Our purpose is just to obtain certain information}
At the end of the deposition at a later date, you

will be given a chance to review the deposition and make any

corractinneg and chanoeg that vou wigh: hut. 1f vauy make anv

T o e B N B B e W B AY [~ T8} ‘.lu..bb- b J “““““““ » - - ) Iv“ —— 7
.

changes, any attorney will have an opportunity to comment on

the changes, if it's ever used in the trial. You will, then,
get an opportunity to change or make corrections, sign it beforL

a notary, and return it to the reporter, who will file it with

i
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«te couTl.

1ir. Lile, you vere reguested to make certain tests

s iin cornection with docunents in this Howard Hughes wlll case,
. were you not?

5 A Yes, I was.

. Q And who made that recues:?

1 A The request was made in z letrer {rem lir. Bruce

s | Greenhalgh, who was identified as a chiel imvestigator fer the
s | state Attorney General, State of MNevada.
e Q Do you know what that request was?
}] A There were several. It Wwas a somevhat lengthy
© | letter and there were several different types of document

u exaninations.

M Q Do you have a copy of that letter?

1 A Yes, I do. ..

¥ Q Can we sce it, please? You don't have any problems?
n MR. MENCHETTI: No, no problem.

1= May I look at the letter first? We sent so many.

W MR. BLUMCIIFELD: We can go off the record,

» (Discussion off the record.)

3 MR. MENCHETTI: HNo objection.

z MR. BLUMEKFELD: Can we ‘mark this as an exhibit? I guess
B | we'll call it Lile 1, a through c.

n * (The document referred to was marked by

B the notary public as Proponent's Exhibit 1-a,

” b, ¢ for identification.)

# MR. MELCHETTI: What is the date of that letter?

2

HR. BLUMENFELD: December 8, 1976.
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Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: Mr. Lile, I'm going to hand
vcu Lile Exhibit 1 a through ¢ and ask you if y~u conducted the

(ests requested in that letter?

A I think I should clarify somethir: Tirst of all,

|

~n - kg Fhad e oy et
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of documents rather than original docurents a=d, in stbseguent
telephone conversations with Mr. Greenhalgh, he wzs acdvised
these photocopies were not adequate for docu-ert examinations
and it would be necessary for him to cobtain the original docu—
ments rather than photocopies. He subsequently came to
Vashington personally with the original docurents; and, in
pérsonal conversation, he, in essence, repeated the request in
this particular letter.

Q  Now, when he came to Washington, did he bring the
originals of every document set forth in that letter?

A No; he brought the originals of key -- that {is,
the three-page will, original of the so-called inner envelope,
and, as I recall, that was all the original documents, with the
exception of some handwriting exemplars of various individuals.

Q How, do you know if any of those exemplars were

original documents?

A As I recall, some of them were; yes, they uere.
Q Do you recall which exemplars were brought?

* A Again, I'd have to refer to my notes.
Q You may do that.

MR. FREESE: Could I look at the letter while he does?
MR. BLUMEHFELD; Sure.

THE WITNESS: Yes. In addition to the so-called inner

- nsas P - el L
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envelone and the so-called outer envelope and note, as well as
the three-page will, he brough:c a six-page voluntary statement
which bore the handuriting exe-plars of telvin ©. Durmar --

D-u-m-m-a-r.

Q BY liR. BLUIEUFELD: Ard vas that t:. cnly ereroplar -
A At that tire, yes.
Q -- at that time?

Do you have a copy of thet six-page voluntar

statement that was brought?

Since they do constitute part of our file, 1'll have to have
them to take back with me.

Q Certainly.

M. MEHNCHETTI: You'll see what he's referring to now,
Paul.

Q BY !I'R. BLUMENTELD: Now, these are photographs of
the six-page document. Do you mind if we mark it with the
exhibit number or would you prefer we make Xerox copies first
and -- ‘

A Prefer you make copies of them.

Q All :igici we'll refer to them as exhibits and
then have Xerox copies made.

Six-page docunent labeled Voluntary Statement,
signed by -- has the signature of Melvin E. Durmar. We'll

label that as Exhibit Lile 2-d through i -- if my lettering is

A Yes, 1 do.
Q May we have a copy of it, please?
A What I have are photographs of the exemplar writings]
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1R. LILIEHRSTLRH: You want to start with "a" again,
don't you?
MR. BLUIENFELD: That's ripght; Lile 2-a through f.
MR, MENCHETTI: Vhat is the date of that, pl.ase?
MR. BLUMLHFELD: Dated January 1l3ch, 1976.
Now, Mr. Lile, aside fros the documer "3 That you
have just mentioned, did you have any o:her originzl cocuments

in connection with your znalysis?

A Not at that time. Others were subsscuently brought
or mailed to me both by Greenhalgh and other perscons.
Q And which other documents, original documents were

A There were a large number of them. 1 had approximate-

ly 100 sheets, 100 pages of original writings of Howard R.
Hughes, in addition to other documents.
Q Would your notes reflect which exexplars you had

with respect to the original writings of Howard Hughes?

A Yes, 1 do.

qQ Could you just tell us which original documents --

A The docunents referred to in my lab report as
specimens K5, K6, K7, K9, K10, and Kil

Q So it’'s K5 through 117

A 5 through 11, excluding 8.

. Q And approximately how many pages did this consist

of, being 5 through 11?

A Roughly estimating, I would say approximately 100
pages, perhaps less, a few wore.

Q Do you have copies of all these exemplars?

el
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A. Yes, I do have phctopraphs.
Q May we have that?
They will be nurkered in reverse covider. Irom the

bottom of the folder up.
MR. BLUMENFELD: Off the reccxc.
(Discussion off the recczd.)
MR. BLUMENFELD: Back on the record.
Q BY M2, BLLMENFELD: Mr, Lile, &pproximately how
many separate documents do K5 through 11, omitting 8, represent?

A By docurents, do you mezn considering a multi-page

docunent -~
. Q Yes.
A -- as opposed to a single document? I don't know;

several have rulti-page letters.

Q Yay I take this file apart?

A Surely, if you try to keep then in the order that
they are.

Q You indicated you had the original of each one of

these pages?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q And these are all photographs. Who made the photo-
graphs? . '

A Photographs were taken by photographic technicians

wg}king under my direction in the FBI laboratory. The actual
size is one to one. The photograph reproduction is true and
are faithful copies of the original documents.

MR. BLUMENFELD: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)
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Q BY MR. BLUMEKFLLD: HNow, getting back to the tests
that you conducted, will you just generally tell se which tests
you personally conducted?

A I was requested, or the FBI laborats - &5 requested
to do several examinations. My particular porti.=s of the
examinations concerned requests, first cf all, tc cezertine
whether the will was in fact prepared by Howarc 2. Hugnes, or
was not prepared by Howard R. Hughes; second req;esté§2: if it
was determined that it was not prepared by Howerd R. Hughes, -
to make comparisons of the writings on the will with the exemplar
writings that were submitted to me -- Melvin Dumner’'s writings,
as well as the writings of several additional individuals --
for the purpose of determining, if possible, whether any of
those individuals did prepare the will, the inner envelope, and
the outer envelope with the note.

1 was also requested, if possible, to determine the
approximate age of the document -- that is, the date that it was
prepared -- and any other information that would assist in
determining the source of either the envelopes or the threé-page
will, and a few other requests concerning various types of
examinations concerning the inks, the staining on the papers,
the postage meter mark_on the re;erse side of the envelope,
several document-type requests.

*Q And did you conduct all of these requests as
requested of you?

A With the exception of the ink examinations and the
fingerprint examinations, I did conduct them.

Q Mr. Lile, would you tell us what your area of
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expertise is in the Federal Bureau of Investipation?

A I'm in the examination of questicned documents.

This consists usually of the comparisons of ti . hancuriting,
NS

typevwriting, mechanical{ printing processes. .: in some

instances, inks; and early prelicinary exani:. =5 of various

types of documentary evidence for the purpcsz oI zither

7 | determining the source of questiorec or dispuczd Jocuzents or

s | the identity of the author of the particular set of writings.

’ Q When you say questionsd dccuments, ace you talking

—

10 | about the handwriting? Would that fit within that?

! 1 A The handwriting would be part of the questioned

12 | document. I examine the physical aspect
B | document in its entirety, depending on what the situation is.
W | There are various instances where I would be expected to

5 | conduct examinations for indented writings or examinations of
¥ { paper, in an attempt to deterinine the manufactﬁrer of the

17 | paper or to examine typewriting to determine the manufacturer

18 | of the typewriter used to prepare the typewriting in various

questioned document examinations,

Q Would you be considered an expert in handwriting

21 in rh
il i

e FBI?

A Ve don't use the.term ourselves. The term is
applied to us by the courts and other persons, but I consider
mzself qualified in the examination of questioned documents, as
do my colleagues.

Q Buﬁ you do, in your analysis, examine and compare

the given document to exemplars?

B % B B R B N

A That's correct.
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Q And you also nake an analysis of the ink that was
used?
A Only in early, preliminary-type, elirination

situations. 1In this particulzr irstance, I &I rot examine the

inks.

Q But you mnormzlly do the preliminiry stzges?

A The prelirinary steges. I do; thzz is true when
limited examinatiens -- that cazr be licitecd to lignting or

photographic processes and do rnet Involve the chemicel examina-
tions. I am not quzlified to do checical exaninations. .

Q Now.'you are an expert as to determination of the
paper, the kind of paper, the age of the paper; is that correct?

A To the limits of non-destructive examinations, yes.

Q That includes determining the manufacturer of the
various papers?

A If possible, that is correct.

Q And you also stated that you were requested to check
the postage meter?

A That is correct.

Q That is, the inner envelope; and what did you do
with respect to that postage meter? What check test did you
perform?

A 1, first of &ll, -directed the photographic technicia
to utilize infrared and ultraviolet photography to determine
wvhether or not the ink in the stamp did or did not fluoresce --
that is, glow -- under ultraviolet light. Under certain

situations, vwe had been advised in the past by Pitney Bowes,

vho is the manufacturer of the postage meters, that at that
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particular time they did begin putting a fluorcscent éeature
into the ink, so I directed the photographic techniciens to do
that on the stamp; and I also exarmined it pur.::1:- freo a non-
destructive microscopic standpoint.

Q But you didn't conduct the phote:rerric test your-
self?

A No., it's done under =y directica and supervision

by technicians.

Q Was a report submitted to you wizh respect to the-
neter?

A They reported the results orally to me and also
gave me the photographic results of their exzminations.

Q And what were these results?

A The results were that the postage meter impression
did not fluoresce. The postage meter impression disappegred

when photographed under infrared lighting, to indicate there was
no carbon in the ink itself and that, in essence, is the limit

of it and not conclusive in any fashion.

Q Now, you indicated earlier that you had exemplars
of individuals other than Melvin Dummar? | W '
.30
A Yeg, I had exemplars of -- and géd caused some

confusion as to Bonnie Dummar's and Linda Dummar's, 1 believe.

Q Did you conduct the tests to determine whether the
will -- that is, when I talk about the will, we're talking about
the so-called Mormon wiil -~-

A Three-page will.

Q -- three-page will; and, for purposes of the record,

|
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jntroduce that three-page will and the inner envelope, front
and back, as an exhibit?

I'm handing you a document. If vorr will review this

document and tell me whether this is -- and {: : 2z Yerox =--
of the inner ernvelope 2nd the three-page wil <hz: vou reviewed.
A Yes, this appears to ke a copy c¢f ine will and

envelope 1 examined.

HR. BLUVENFELD: Okay, let's =marx thar 2z Exaibit Lile
3-a through e.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: Mr. Lile, d: =>u have any other
specialties other than the ones you heve incdicated, other than
with regard to the questioned documents?

"A 1 specialize in the examination ¢f photocopies and
photocopying machiﬁes. I've published articles in technical
journals on the topic. 1 additionally have a particular

specialty in the examination of printing -~ that is, mechanical

material
raterlal.

nrocesses and nrintin

printin Y o
printing processes and pr ng

o
L2 s

"

Q Any other specialties?

A Those are the major fields.

Q How 1onglhave you been with the Federal Bureau of
Investigation?

A For more than 16 years.

Q And wog}d you tell us briefly, during these 16

years, what you did with the Federal Bureau of Investigation?
* A Yes, I originally served in a clerical capacity

when I vas very young after high school. Later, after I

attended classes at George Washington University, 1 qualified

for the position of technician in the laboratory. I served as
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rechnician in the laboratory a few years,
comnpletion of my cducation, I entered the FBI +~u:femy for

A
had been a non-agent employee technicicn myse
After becoming a special agent, I served approximate

- .

Approximately what period of time?

Q
A

We're talking about 1958 t=rough 1f36.
rrior tc thet tice, 1

b
I

& -

And in 1966 you entered the FBI?

Q
As a special agent, yes.

three years as a field investigator special egent.

Q Doing what?

A
responsibilities, usually assigned to the field,

Various types of criminal investigations and other
In early 1969 I returned to

What years?

"
M Q
15 A 1966 through '69.
¥ | Washington to the FBI laboratory on a full-time basis.
n Q In 1969 what did you do at that tirce?
I A At that time I studied; I worked under the guidance
P | and supervision of experienced examiners; I have read
» extensively, I attended classes, conducted experiments, both
21 | of the grg;;¥:ariety‘gﬁéiazzstioned document field and did
original rescarch. ~
During this period from 1969 forward, while you

Q

]
were studying, did that include all areas of your expertise so
that you focused in any particular area initially?

That included all areas -- initially covered all

A

arezs of questioned documents and included a Master of Science
Degree from George Washington University in forensic science.

B % B 0 v n
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. Q Vhen did that occur, your Master of Science in --
A I believe in 1973, that I obtained the Master of

"

1

13

4

16

-]
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Science Degree.

Q And have you beer called upon to zeezily in any
trial in connection with gquestiornsd Jdocumerncs?

A A large number of tir:z:z. yes.

Q In vhat area have ycu testified? Would it be in

any of these special areas of expertise ycu have mentioned or

just generally in all areas?
A As a practical matter, it has been in all areas but,
P
r vY

frem a numerical majority( have involved handwriting.

Q 1 see. Have you also been called to photograph any

crime scenes at any time?

A No, I have not. -.
Q You're not a photographer?
A Mo, I am not. I have received very basic photo-

graphic training, some basic chemistry of photography but do

der myself a photographer, not a professional.

s

not

0o

ons
Q You conducted tests on the physical evidence with
respect to the inner envelope and the three-page will, which we
have labeled Cxhibit Lile 3-a through e; is that correct?

A That's correct..

Q Now, with respect to just the envelope, the inner
envelope, what test did you conduct on that envelope, other than
the handuriting?

A Other than the handwriting, any tests that 1
conducted were limited to non-destructive tests. The undef-

standing at that time I received the evidence was that my
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cxaninations would be limited to non-destructive tests. These

consisted primarily of physical examination of the envelope

jtself; that is, using magnification, specializci lighting,
both oblique or side lighting; and, in an atte-- - —o ceteraine
whether there were any indented writirgs or otr: r exiraneous
markings on the envelope, to determire, if poss.:lz, what
caused the very obvious change in colcr and te=zu:re around the

£ aLlm mmnsm ] o= o amma - =t~ &
L Ll Tavoivpe, LU CXAduLLLIIC Llle L

edges o
again, from a lighting standpoint, whether the inks were
consistent -- that is, whether they consistently did or did not
fluoresce under ultraviolet light or did or dic not drop out

under infrared lighting. I conducted all of these examinations.

Q Did you prepare a report as to your findings?

A Yes, I did.

Q May we see a copy of that? -
A The report actually consisted in twuo parts: the

first part was prior to the examination for latent fingerprints;
and the second part was limited to an examination of the flap
on the envelope, the inner envelope, at the time the latent
fingerprint exarination was conducted.

Q You didn't conduct the investigation as to the
latent fingerprints?

A No, I d4id not.

Q Is your report broken down between the handwriting
-- ;s it apart from the physical evidence?

A Yo, it's all in the sare report, sane two TepoTts.
The second report --

Q And the report you're handing me, dated March 11,

— -
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1977, which report is that?

A This was the first dccument report; tha:z is the

to the Attorncy General of the Stazte of Nevada.

Q Let's mark this as az exhihis., That wculd Ye
Lile Exhibit 4 -- seven-page docucenz, & through g.
A Then the second half of the examinztion, that is,
Sl LY

the final staffe 'of the exanination for dccumen: exars reported
in FBI Lab Report dated April 18, 1977 --
MR, LILIENSTERN: I suggest you give the reporter time
enough to mark those.
MR. BLUMENFELD: Yes, let's also mark the second report
dated April 18, 1977 as Lile 5 a and b.
(The documents referred to were marked
by the notary public as Proponent's Exhibits
4-a through g and 5-a and 5-b for identifi-
cation.)
Q. BY MR. BLUMENFELD: Mr. Lile, would you please refer
to your report and notes; and dealing just with the physical

evidence, aside from the handwriting in question, can you tell

us what examination you conducted ,and what you found?

A You said otHer than the handuriting?

Q Right.

e

A I examined all of the original documents; that is,

the inner envelope and the three-page will, again, preserving
the documents as I did so from any contamination. RKnowing they
would be treated later for latent fingerprints and wearing -

cotton gloves, I examined all the documents under ultraviolet

-

report concerning just the dcocument exeminaticns - = T submitted

i

APPSR T e
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lights, both fluorescent and luminescent, for purposes of
determining whether any additions or cther inks had been added
to the document itself. 1In many instzrces these exemiratiors

will permit a determination when this has cccurred.

lighting, again both luminescent and flucrescent, fcr the sate
purpose.

Also, these tests will show any extrenecus stains

Thatel (‘i‘

that will appear. The stains may fluoresce underneath'lightings

none de i/
when done under visible lighting.

' I found the reverse side of the third pzze of the
will, the lower half of the reverse side, fluoresces slightly
under ultraviolet light, whereas none of the remainder of the
pages or the envelope fluoresce at &l11, neither the writing,
the stains, nor the paper. 1 found that they reacted similarly
under infrared lighting, both flucrescent and luminescent.

1 examined the documents microscopically, looking
for eny indication that erasures, changes, additions, or
deletions had been made. I found one erasure. 1 found one
erasure on the seventh line of the first page of the three-page
will. It appears in the word --

MR. FREESE: Sorry, seventh line?

A Seventh line on the first page of the three-page
will; and it occurred in the word Las -- L-a-s -- Las Vegas.

MR. LILIENIISTERN: The entire word or --

THE WITHESS: The final portion.

Q BY YP. BLUMEITELD: Vhen you say final portionm,

were you referring ~--
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1 A To the area of the "a'" a~d the "s'" in the word
2 las.
3 Q Just in the wvord Las?
4 A Just in the vord las; this waz tre only erusire

s | I found in the document.

s I examined the documents to see if there vere any
7 | water marks, brand names, trademarks, te assist in determining
¢ | the manufacturer of either the paper or the envelope. 1 found
$ | none.

» I examined the postage meter mark on the envelope

"l
L4

in an attewpt to determine the exact date shown on the impressioh

and to decipher the meter number, which appeared on it, but
without good luck; could not determine the exact date, could
not be determined; nor could the full postage meter number be

determined.

Again, T instructed the photographers, utilizing

" ¥ B OF O© o8

high-contrast photography, to make, in essence, darker images

13
by

n - R
i an atteont to ori

E
b‘:’

without success.
And those were the primary physical examinations
that I conducted of the envelope arnd the three-page will.
Q With respect to just the postage meter for the

moment, were you able to determine any part of the date on the
L ]

2 W ¥ B ¥ 3

meter number?
A Yes, a portion, as I recall; the photographs would

show a portion of it,

- I S

AV
9

[
re

-~ F 4
es, 1

abbreviation for Harch, can be seen; but the remainder, the
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date is obliterated.
Q And how about the postzgez reter nunber?
A Same is true of the postzze meter nuuber; In scre

instances, portions of the nurbevrs zre vicible, but I :-:1Z net
make a determination as to wiiat the emact nuTbers ver..
Q Did you try to deternine whether these nzzlers were

actual numbers used by Pitney Bowes?

& =y P.g L

A 0. In conversastion with Mr.
advised me he had already attempted to do thzt and he himself
had been in contact with Pitney Bowes, so 1 cid not do it.

Q Now, getting back to this erasure on the word Las;
how did you determine it was an erasure?

A It's very noticeable, particularly when oblique
lighting is placed parallgl to the surface of the paper. 1In
this instance, the fiber igﬁiZQE;T{he disturbances, are very
noticeable.

Q Could you determine whether the erasure was on the
paper before the words were put on or the words themselves were
erased? 1Is that possible to --

A There are faint traces of previous ink writings in
those areas, giving an appearance that previous writings -- that
is, one letter, portion of a letter -- had been erased and then
written over again.

Q « MNow, with respect to the stains on the will itself,
did you make any analysis of the stains?

A kiell, the first simple analysis was to give a test

to see if there was any noticeable odor of solvent. Some will

have an odor and will stay for quite awhile, particularly if




11

11

®

3

¥ % B R ¥ B B 2 8B ¥ B

L - . R g - L~ A S T T
¥ el o o im b was e e T b s e T ol bt Bt bk
p IR

HALPH KFHRY € S it A ASLOCIATES

the document is sealed. I noted none. Other than lighting
examination of those stains, I conducted no others. I did,
however, know, or 1 do know from my own experiencc, ihat
although ball point ink writings, which these are, . : rct
normally run when they get wet, because they are of a :ircerin
base, or petroleum base rather than water bszse, ther will neot
run. However, under high terperature bzll point in® will bleed
slightly and run.

Q When you say ball point ink won't run, ¥ou mean
irmmediately or at any time?

A Normally on the sheet of paper, if it gets wet,

ball b mic %y

thelwritings will not run on the surface ?f the paper as, say,
a w3§3ab1e blue ink from a fountain pen.ﬂIf it were to stain,
jgfilrbause then to run. This is at any date -- imrediately
or at a future date.

Q Now, with respect to the envelope itself, you
indicated that you made &n analysis of the flap of the envelope?

A Yes, I, at the time of the first examination --
that is, prior to the treatment for latent fiqgeyprints -- I
made a microscopic examination of the flap. uiéE; noted no
extraneous glue lines. )

Q By the ﬁay, we're referring to the inner envelope,
which has been designated here as Lile 3-a and b; is that
correct? '

A That's correct,

Physical examination of the flap was made in an
attempt to determine if there was an extraneous glue line, for

oPen. ., \‘}
example, made by people. When a letter is steamed open and

e -.’-u.md‘ ¥

vA ¥ .
S0 aga ey

Y

RN
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; | rescaled, the person doing the :eséaling will nrt get the
; | atignment of the flap in perfect alizrment with :h= criginal
t s | scaling and this will leave scretimes & feint £l.:- lire X
« | found none. However, the absence of the glue 1inz is nct of
s | particular significance. The absence of the glue line wculd not
. s | be of any particular significence but the presence, had it been
J 1 { there, would have been of sigrnificance; but I found none.
g s 1 ?so noted very noticeable crinkling, onion skin~ 7
& * 9 | effect, on the flap of the envelope.
& 10 Q With respect to the absence of the glue line, that
f- un | you found no glue line --
3 - A Mo glue line.
? 12 n .E.L..- A3 A +hat denddanta A arnee?
= 13 Q -- what did that indicate to you?
= M A The absence of the glue line indicates mnothing
= 5 [ particular.
& % Q I see. In reviewing the flap, did you find any
» W | additional glue was added to the glue?
r g A Not by the non-destructive exanination, no.
¢ » Q But you did find by other examination?
= » A Subsequently. At the time the documents were
3 z treated for latent fingerprints, I had asked in advance that
= 2 1 the latent fingerprint examiner notify me at the time he was
= B pr;pared to do his testing of the papers. He gave me a call
i 2 { and I went up to his laboratory -- this is Mr. Ferguson -- —
¥ | went up to his laboratory and was present when he applied the
] * acetone solution of minhydrin -- m-i-n-h-y-d-r-i-n -- I believe
: 7 i i is.
. » At the time tha application of this solution --
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which is very wet ~- at the time it's applied, =he flap of the
material, as will usually occur, immediately he-zn to curl; so,

with only slight pressure, the flzp opened devw-. z¢ & pertion,

just a couple of inches from the edge. There =: :tepped. This
reoccurred all the way around the edg. of the -lzz: thar is,

. roaz %
the acetone caused the flap to turn/ You will ncze this other

“+hat.
particular pattern of four spots; the 2cetone <id rot affect the-

LY

¥
adhesive, so in applying additional force, the {lep é;came

-

open but left some fibers still aghering to tze -- imbedded in
Y
the adhesive, which remained in the balance ¢Z the envelope.

Again, T have a photograph showirg the {ik
adhesive pattern.

Q Why don't you let us look at that photograph and
perhaps help us all in understanding?

A In this photograph I've indicated by the red arrows
the areas where the-ijig;ygdhesive ;é;gﬁ;pplied. You can see
there is a very recognizable pattern there. 1In my experience,
acetone readily dissolves most envelope flap glues. Most
envelope flap glues are dextrins, which are from refined
starches, with the addition of other oils to the glue; and the
dextrin glues are in essence rewesttable; that is, you can wet
them; you can wet them and dry them and wet them again and still
haye an adhesive pover. This second glue did not readily
release upon wetting by the acetone.

Q When you say second glue, are you saying there was
additional glue added to the flap?

A In four areas.

Q And these are the four areas you discussed?
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A Indicated by the arrows in the photograph, yes,

Q And were you able to test the age of that glue?

A No, that's not within ©r expevience or t—.ining.

Q Well, what did that incicate te veu, cit:v :z-an the
£ s a1l a1 % _ oW . _ .9 -m
1laCiL Lildl dUudllL ionad ELUE vas acdec’

A When combined with the blezdizz of the irks on r:e

envelope, the wrinkled nature of the £laz, the disccloretion of
the paper around the edges, and the presence of this additionzl
adhesive, that indicates to me that at sorme time the envelope
was sealed, steamed open, then resealed.

Q And prior to the resealing, there was additional
glue added to the flap?

A That's correct,

Q Were you also able to determine whether the
envelope was heated at any tine?

A I noted discoloration and brittleness in the paper,
vhich is consistent with heating of paper. Again, in my
exnerience, paper can be readily given an appearance of great
age by application of heat. Conservators of documents, for
instance, in replacing fly leaves and things of that nature in
historical papers will take the same type paper and age it in
a dry-heating oven by the application of the heat. The heat

will, in essence, affect the fibers in the paper in the sane

fashion that the passage of time will.

Q Are you saying it has the same effect?
A It has the same effect, yes.
Q Is this within your area of expertise, to determine

whether it has a same eftfect?

1
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A I have scen it done and I have experience in that.
area.

Q When you say you have exzerience in thisx a-esz
would that be chemical aralysis?

A I'o, it is not; physical examinezticon.

Q Were you able to tell whether t-is neatling was
applied after or before the additional glue was acded?

A I couldn't dete-zine that, no.

Q How, do you have a photographic copy oI the front
of the will -- oh, 1 see it's on the same --

A The envelope is open.

Q‘ Yould you tell me, if you can, what the effect of

the heating was on that envelope?

MR. MENCELTTI: I'm going to object. I don't think he
said it was heat. It had an indication it might have been heat.
I don't think he said it was heat.

THE WITI'ESS: It has characteristics, which are usually
found from heating. This is not positive evidence it was
heating. As I stated before, extreme age would have the same
effect on paper.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: That is what I wanted to get to.
Then you could not tell whether it was the heating or the age
that caused the discoloration of the envelope?

A’ Not with any great degree of certainty, no.

Q low, in your analysis of the envelope, was the
discoloration consistent throughout the envelope, the front

and the back side?

A There was some discoloration throughout, but it was

o+

il

———

o b
e -
R v -
AN]

“.lﬁ-f- "“:"‘."."‘" e

)
rr

quﬂg¢“

FCLIYT Y
}L‘\ﬁ si-rn.:[

Ne
ks T




LY

L]

n

13

"

17

B B @

¥ % 2 o

wEL 1 KEMRY, € 5 HA ASSGCIATLS

- 28

prirarily isolated around the edges of the envelone; that is,

Lthe four sides.

Q And was it consistent on ell four siz..?

A Onc side, the upper edge, wzs britci. .o the point
that, I take it, at the final opening lzrge port._inz end
fragments of the envelope disappeared znd fell c¢’I. At the
time I exanined it, it wes still in e very brirtlc s:ate.

MR. FREESE: Could we go off the record e zminute?

MI. BLUMENFELD: Sure.

(Discussion off the record.)

Q BY MR. BLUMENFLLD: We have been rveerring to a
photocopy made by your office, but used by you, of the front
and reverse gside of the inner envelope?

A — That's correct.

Q Why don't we mark that as Lile Exhibit 67? Again.
I think we'll make a Xerox copy of this.

Row, in looking at Lile Exhibit 6, the front and
reverse of the inner envelope, would you look at the outer
edges of both front and reverse and tell me if that is
consistent with a heating of an envelope?

A These same charact?ristics would be present if an
envelope were exposed to extreme heat, yes.

F o

Yo alcatd ne L
L¥3 Ld LidlL WUl W

. oth sides?
edges on both the reverse and the front side?

A It's true on all the edges, but more noticeable on

the upper edge; that is the upper flap edge.

Q Is this consistent with the front and reverse side

on the same side of the envelope?
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A I'm not certain I follow --
Q If you take a look at the envelope - -hme left side
-- that is Lile Exhibit 6 -- vou will sce sore .- . caticn of
either heating or ageing, as I understard it; i1: t=z:t ccrrect?
A Well, they are primarily ncticeable I the trittle

area in the upper edges and lower edge, but tc lesser dezree oOn
the ends.

Q Now, taking a look at the end -- let's look at the
left side as you are holding it facing you. ¥cir, is the heating
or ageing process, whichever it is, on the leit side consistent
on the front and reverse side?

Do you understand the question?

A I do, but I think it shows more clearly on color

photographs than it does here which was torn, and showing the

adhesive spots.

Q Can I take a look at the color photos?
A Sure.
Q Well, let's refer to the color photos and mark those

as Lile Exhibit 7 for the front side and Lile Exhibit 8 for the

reverse, the color photos of the inner envelope.

A That's correct.
« Q With thet gquestion in mind, would you take a look

at Lile Exhibit 7 and Exhibit 8 and respond to that question?

A The discoloration is more noticeable on the left end
than on the right end. The brittleness and discolorationm,
however, is much more noticeable on the upper and lower edges
than on either end.

Q Looking at Lile Exhibit 8, which is the reverse
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P wide of the inner envelope, is there zny disccl-rz:icn there?
; A Very little on the left adze.
t
I Q Very little on the lel: eZze; znd lool: ing e¢ the

saric edge on Lile Exhibit 7, is there any disccloratior on that

cdpe? That's the sare edge you jusrt looked at?

A There is some. '

Q Some?

A But less than the other edge,.

Q Would you apply the same questions to the other

side of the envelope, Lile EIxhibit 7 and Exhibit 8 and respond
to those questions?

A Again, I'm beconming a little confused over right
and left when you turn the envelope over. %Yould you indicate

which edges you mean on the photograph?

Q Yaybe that's the problen.
A We're dealing with the front and back situation.

The original envelope is like this (indicating.)
Q Right.
A Now, are_you referfing to the right edge on the
face and the corresponding left edge on the reverse side?
v« Q That is correct.
A Yes, there is noticeably less discoloration on thosq
particular edges than on the others.
Q And that is as you face the envelope, face the frontg
of the envelope? .
A Right, as you face the writings on the front, the

right side is discolored to a lesser degree that the left-hand

side edere.
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MR. BLUMENFELD: Let's go off the record.
(Recess.)

MR. BLUMENFELD: Back on the record.

Q BY MR, BLUMEUFELD: Mr. Lile, I'm leoc im; &t the
report, Lile Exhibit 4-a through g, ceced Yarch .., .S77. 1Is
that a report by you or is that a rezcrr by yecur entire ciiice?

A That's a report by me.

Q And you conducted each one of these zests set forth
in your report?

A Yes, 1 did.

Q. Now, with respect to the postage meter that was
found on the reverse side of the inner envelope, which is
Lile Exhibit 3-b, did you find that to be consistent or
inconsistent with the Pitney Bowes postage meter?

A Based on the limited number of samples we had oﬁ
file, it was generally consistent in configuration and size.

Q Now, with respect to the running, some kinds of
staining on the will -- it's the three-page will -- did you
make a determination as to what that was?

A Not to the degree of actually performing chenical
examinations. I discussed the possibility of having the
chemical examinations conducteé with a chemist in our laboratory

He advised me that with almost any passage of time of any real

would have evaporated, not leaving sufficient quantity to merit
determination as to what that particular stain was; and then,
based on my knowledge of what steam will do to ball point

writings, it wes my theory that these stains could have been

.
duration, what feu residues remained in the paper of the solvent

T
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water -- that is, water in the form of ;‘t‘ial-‘r‘l{- but,
is not conclusive.

Q And in your discussicn with the chemist (- ~evrss
of the passage of time, did you specify arv passz:. [ <ime?

A Well, the date of the will were 1655,

Q So you're talliing from 196§ --

A 1968 on and any period of tize c¢f lesser duratiocn
within that tine frame.

Q Well, in terus of lesser duraticns, is there any
pinimun time -- a day, week?

A There are too rmany variables involved. Humidity

affects.it;'temperature, exposure to extreme heat would affect
it. There are too many variables to permit real determination
as to the age of the stains of the document {ftself.

Q So, you couldn't determine with respect to the
chenical analysis of the stains as to the age, as to whether it
was written in 1968 or at any time subsequent thereto -- I'm
sorry -- yes, the stain made subsequent to 19687

ine nclvave YW
A That's correct; totally $neonsistent:-

Q So, it was consistent with either?
A That's true. .
Q Now, going back for a moment to when you started

working with the F31 in the area of questioned documents, you
indicated that you started in 1969 and that you worked in the
broad area of questioned documents plus these other speclalties;
is that correct?

A When you sar sterted, of course, that's taking

under consideration that I had previously served in the same
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1 [ laboratery as technician, doing sinilar type work, bul not in

?\.:'la.n Sy . .
the resnon51b111Lv of exaniner of decuzents, Vhen I r.su=ned

in 1969, it was as a traince documern: exeriner.
Q And vhat period of tize <vere vcu & techricien?

That was '63 to '66 or --

A No, I was a techricizn froz arrrcxiretely 1963 uncil
1963.

Q I see. That's when you went to school?

Fy AL 2T - T o L o A o al Al

a whlle 1 wds EULIE LU 3LI100L,

And vwhy was it necessary for you to be a trainee

in '69 if you had previously undergone the same training?

A First of all, there is a distinct separation
between the duties of technician and the duties of examiner.
A technician does many types of preliminary examinations. The
technician does many things, such as the cataloging of
evidence, proofreading of reports, that sort of thing: whereas
the examiner does the final exanination itself, verifies and
technician, writes the final report, and testifies as to the

conclusions in that report, if necessary.

Q Do you have a back-up examiner on this examination?
A There were a total of three examiners involved. The

case was origirally assigned to a different examiner. 1 was
scheduled to be the back-up examiner to him, just so that one

of us would be available, hopefully, in the event the results

were necessary in court. The original examiner was transferred

to osition. I became then the number one

..... L= - 2

exaniner and they assigned enother examiner as a back-up.

e
=



u

L

 ® B 8 k2 B 7 B

B 4 w

el e e

, S e T
e TR LD B T Rl 2 e

——m T md -

HAILPH KINKY € S B & ASSDCIATES

34
Burcaucratic snarl, but in essence, three examiners h-.ve been
involved in varicus stages in the examination, yes.
Q Well, is there a back-up examiner to the 7' that
LY.

you did? We have already tzken the depcsition of It Tirgusen

and, of course, he was working on latent firzerprinc..

A That's correct.

Q Who was the baci-up examiner for you?

A Donald Stanpgel -- S-t-a-n-g-e-1.

Q And he is in your office in Washington, D.C.?

A Yes, he is. He's back-up examiner on t-e hand-
writing portion. There is no back-up examiner on tie remaining
portion.

Q Now, in your analysis of the physical evidence, weré

you able to deterinine the age of any of the physical evidence
that you examined?

A No, 1 was not.

Q How, when you made this examination to cetermine
whether the will was written by Howard FEughes, you said you
also had exemplars by other individuals, some of them being
Melvin Durmar, Bonnie and Linda Dummar?

A Two Bonnie Dummars, as I-recall; that is correct.

Q Now, did you make a determination as to whether

any of those individuals wrote the three-page questioned will?
.

A Yo, no determination was made,.
Q Did you attempt to do so?
A 1 attempted to do so; for several reasons it was

not possible to do so.

G Would you tell us why it was not possible?
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A Firstly, the exemplars I had for the ferale

pummars -- plural -~ were, for the most part, photoc:yies of
the documents. Photocopies of handwritirg, in my ¢ .:-lence,
arc not adequate for handwuriting examinaticrs.

Q Does it make any difference which degrz: <I thezo-
copy it is: first, second, third?

A It is extrerely rare, in wy experience t¢ wzke a

determination with first generation photocopies oZ such.
Every succeeding generation of photocopy makes it that much
worse. Tnat was one reason. The chief reason, hcuever, was
due to the nature of the questioned writings themselves; that
is, these questioned writings were not in the norral writings
of whoever prepared them. They were, in essence, drawn. It's
like baving tuo persons drav a square. It would not be
possible to state who drew the square because they are, in
essence, drawing a square. These writings are drawn; they are
not written.

Q Are you saying, then, someone can intentionally
disguise their handwriting so you could not tell a particular

person wrote it?

A Yes, it is possible. -

Q Is it easy to do?

A Some persons more easily than others.

Q But it's common?

A o, it is not common, except involving simulated

uritings; that is, in copying other persons' writings. You
have to differentiate between the words disguise and simulation|

A person intending to disguise their own writings
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1 | would do several different things to those writings. The result

Vs

2 twould be considerably different than the type o’ writings that.
s | would result from one person trying to copy the ~izirzs of

s | another individual.

5 Q Earlier you mentioned irdenzed wriz:imzs. 1I'a rnot

¢ | familiar with that. !faybe you can clarify.

? A Very sizply, it's the writing on the page uncermeath
¢ | other vritings. That is, if you're vriting on z teblet, the

s | page undgrneath where you're writing will have some of the

1 | indentations of the writings you're making.

n . 9Q You just indicated that the exemplers tha

(g

you had
2 ] of the individuals other than the known writings of Howard

18 | Hughes were dravn; is that correct?

M A No, I'm sorry if I caused you to misunderstand.

5 |what I was saying is that the primary reason no determination
6 | could be made whether any of those persons prepared the will
7 | was because of the nature of the writings on the will itself;

that is, the questioned writings were not the normal writings

of the individual. I had no reason to believe any of the
Sher Thon }‘5'

exemplars were “the normsl writings of the persons.

Q 1 was confused thep. 1T understand.

So, your report then indicates you just could not
tell from the exemplers prepared by individuals other than the
L

known writings of Howard Hughes, whether they wrote the will?

A That's right. I could neither identify mor

eliminate any of those as having prepared those questioned

N oR Bt 8 ¥ N B B

writipgs.

Q Mow, in preparation of your reports did you have any
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notes that you worked on before you prepared the vritten report?

. A Yes, I do.

s Q May I see those, please?

s A (iHanding.)

s Q Are these the sum total ¢f vour notes ~~: prezared?

s A Yes, 1 believe they are.

7 Q May we merk tliese as an exiibit?

s A Yes, if I can have them back.

» Q Right. Ve'll mark these. .
' w0 (The documents referred to were marked

n ‘ by the notary public as Proponent's ZIxhibits

2 9.a through m for identification.)

) Q BY }MR. BLUMENFELD: Mr. Lile, I'm going to hand you

# | a2 document which has been identified as an Eckersley wmemo and
5 | ask you if you have ever seen this memo? |

¥ MR. MENCHETTI: You're showing a photocopy?

n }R. BLUMCNFELD: Xerox copy of what has been often

B | described as an Eckersley memo in the specfal adoninistrator's
® | report, submitted to the Court on the search of the will.

» THE WITWESS: I don't recall ever seeing this document

2 | pefore but, again, in all honesty, with more than 100 pages or
so, I cannot specifnglly remember seeing it. It doesn't look

familiar to me.

MR. BLUMEIFELD: Let's mark this Lile Exhibit 10-a
through h. There are eight pages.
(The document referred to was marked by

the notary public as Proponent's Exhibit

¥ % v B ¥ B #H

10-a through h for identification.)
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Q  BY ¥P. BLUMZUFELD: Mr. Lile, I'm going ‘o hand
you Exhibit Lile 10 a through h and also a photocopy ~f a --
I'm sorry, a photograph of the document. Vill you 3 ::z¢ tell
me whether that Lile 10 is a photocopy of that phet.s .22 I've
just handed you?

A It would appear to be, yes.

KR. FREESE: Did you call that the Eckersley cero?

MR. BLUMENFELD: Yes.

MR. FREESE: Referred throughout the depositicn as that,
I believe.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: Mr. Lile, do you have a photo-
graph of.the'three-page will in your possession?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q Will you take out that photograph, just for
reference purposes only?

Now, will you take your time in examining both the
three-page will and the Eckersley memo, this Lile Exhibit 10,

and tell me whether the same person wrote those two documents?

MR. MENCHETTI: At this time I'm going to object to the

question of Counsel strictly on the grounds he’s here to attest

what he did; he's not here to act as expert in a civil proceed-

ing. We have brought him forward to testify as to what he did

for the State of Nevada in pursuance to our criminal investiga-

tion. I don't think he's authorized by law, number one, to
conduct tests for civil proceedings; and, if you would like,
I'll spend a moment with my client before going any further.
Is that satisfactory?

MR. BLUMENFELD: That is fine.

AL
Al ety
[P

- :;'.:«'

(AI]

P
.“E_t

s
&~
T

3
A

juie

g

l.

wis

"

"



»®

1

3

B % ¥ ® ¥ b 8 2 8 @ &

RALE9E KTIINY € & 18 A ALSNCIATCS

39
MR. FRLESE: Please just ricte the reason we're off the
record. |
(Uitness consults wigh Mr. Menchersts. -
MR. NEUCLETTI: 1I've just conferred with m- :2%:-< znd
he indicates that my objection is in Zzc: his unicrezeniing of

his duties in being alloved to coce keve ard rezert only as to
investigations which he did in fzct dc, tursuznt to & recuest
of the Attorney General re Crizinal Investigation. He's not
authorized to provide zny kind of expert examinariom to anyone
outside of government agencies. So, frcz that standpoint, we
have to object to the question.
" MR. BLUMENFELD: Well, Mr. Menchetti, one thing I would
like to know: are you representing him?
¢R. MENCHETTI: 1'm representing his interests and the
interests of the State of Nevada because, without --
MR. BLUIENFELD: Well --
MR. MENCEETTI: Let me explain, perhzps, for the record.
The FBI cooperated with our office pursuant to our
request in a criminal case. We, In accordance with an agreenent
with the Court, agreed to have these people and not object to
their appearing, and they have agr?ed to appear voluntarily to
reveal to the Court and to the parties in this litigation what
their tests in fact revealed, the results of their examination;.
e ﬁade|all these results of their exaninations available. So,
I'm here in fact to present the State of Nevada's view and to

assist the witness from the standpoint he's here voluntarily

and doesn't have counsel

e -

MR. BLUMENFELD: Are you aware, Mr. Menchetti, 1 wmade an
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independunt arrangeﬁcnt with the supervisors of Mr. Lile and
¥r. Ferguson for th?ir appearance and testimony?

MR. MLEUCHETTI: I appreciate the fact you mad: &n
independent arraugcnent.

MR. LILILNSTLRN: T presume, if you vere goir - =zerform
any further examinations you would want to 2zve sci: eruipment.
I don't think Mr. Lile is going to make &n: compariscz rights
here and now.

THE WITHESS: 1 don't know of any comretent ;;-haéd-
writing examiner who would sit down in two, three cinutes out-
side of his own laboratory and dash off the results of a hand-
writing comparison.

Q. .BY MR. BLUMENFELD: What if you would kave two
hours to do that?

THE WITHESS: Again, I can't say. I have no equipment,
can't say the length of time. It varies considerably from one
set of writings. Some require very low time for examination
and comparison; others an extensive period of time.

MR. FREESE: 1I'll object to the suggestion you made you
sort of hired him.

MR. BLUMEHFELD: HNo, I didn't make that suggestion.

MR. MENCELTTI: There's no problem. He's not going to do
any tests. You can.pursue'--

THE WITNESS: I explained this to you when you advised
kr. Rhode; was going to be in Washington he would like me to
examine the documents while he was there. I explained to you
I'm not authorized, as an employee of the FBI, which is a

Federal law enforcement agency, to conduct examinations for any

. sl ase Amam &
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agency except duly corstituted law ernforcement i uniles and in
o

any matters except crininzl, unless the United Ti:zes govern-
ment is a party at issue.

Q 8Y MR. BLUIENFELD: 1 sce. That's right; ycu did
sp advise me.
Yes

Q But now, with that in mind. would that also include,
in your opinion, making an analysis of the Eckersley memo at

the present time?

A Under the circumstances, yes, it would.

Q And it would be independent of the amount of time
available?

A Vell, the anount of time available or the equipment

necessary would be a completely different set of issues and

Q All right. You prepared a report on your analysis,

your handwriting analysis of the three-page will?

A That's correct.
Q And wvhat“was your conclusion?
A That the three-page will and the inner envelope,

L ]
that is, the writings on them, were not prepared by Howard R.

Hughes, but that instead those writings represent a very poor
attempt to copy or simulate thz writings of Howard R. Hughe

and that no determination could be made as to who the actua

P

author was.

Q Now, ng that conclusion, you conducted

in
e

-4

certain types of tests and certain kinds of comparisons. You
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correct?

A That's correct.

Q Now, were there any exemplars that v- :red core

jmportant to you than any others in ycur compari: -:

A Well, I don't know how to Zefine the ter=, "impo:cs-
tant.”" I would attach greater significence to deczuzents that
bore approximately the same date as the will in r2acking a
positive determination that he did not prepare the will and the
inner envclope. As a natter of fact, the large number of |
exemplars that Y had did give me, as a document examiner, the
unique Advantage of being able to see an evolution in the
writings of a single individual. 1 studied the writings
throughout, in an attempt to try to, if possible, chronologicall
establish whether the writings in the will most clo#ely
resembled any particular groups of those exemplar writings, the
idea being that it ‘“‘”&}be possible that one of those

or others. served as the model for the

exenplar writin

person or persons who did the copying or simulating; but it was
not possible to determine which of those documents served as
the model.
Q Did you determine that those documents, exerplars

that you used, could have served as the model?

) A Well, I would say that could have is a pretty broad
term; but, yes, I would say any of them could have served as
the model. It was not possible to state any one of them did.

= ssme=g

Q As I understand, in other words, what

ou're 8ay

'-<I

is that everything in the will could have been in fact

referred to in some of the exemplars for a model?

P
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MR. FREESE: T object. That's a misleading statenent of
vhat he said. It's misleading, incefinite, confusinp --
IMR. LILIENSTERH: Inaccurate,

MR . FRELSE: -=- angd inzccuraste

MR. BLUFLNFELD: Thet's the oSjectiecrn; ycu cen s7ill
ansver it.
THE WITNESS: If you could rephrease it.

Q BY MR. BLUIEENTELD: You used certain exscplars for

comparison?
134
A F Voluminous quantity.
0 A A
‘ ARl L Wi

i

+al
Lo =N N

s

all R ~ el a
- oA A | S L= Fs

LTS 1o - -y IY VYL
ACHI‘J [~ ¥y Lo =

oy
i

opinion éhose exemplars could have been used as a nodel for the
three-page will?

MR. FREESE: Again, I'm going to object as indefinite,
compound. Implicitly, are you speaking collectively,
individually?

MR. BLUMLUFELD: All together.

TMIT TITTMIC OO T LVl oo mam s mmmmaed Y e e ea s F R e oV o ae
ANl NLLLILOOD i DbEilEve any PdILlCULdI porl.:.un. OL #1005 0C

any particular portion, could have served as the model in the
broadest sense of the word. It does not preclude that other
original writings of Howard R. Hughes served as the model.

Q BY MR. BLIMZWFELD: 1In terms of the exemplars would
you say you placed more imporéance on than others which were
the same t}me as the writings of the will, at least the date --
A Date of the will, yes.

Q -- which exerplars are these you're referring to?

The witness expressly repudiated the word important. He talked

o o a .-......a—nﬂu..-ﬁ:ilﬂ.ﬂﬂ‘lﬂi‘jM‘ﬁﬂww_ ‘ ‘-_ w e o

MR. FREESE: Again, you're incorporating your terminology.
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about significance in terns of time. 1 object on the ground

;t's an improper characterization of the witness's testimony.

Q BY 1iR. BLUMENFELD: You may arswer the cuvesztion.

A The documents bearing aporoximately the -2z¢ date

as the date on the s

he ..-...1d | T

11T
111 Voudl 2T

have greea! nific: -:

er significi-c
they, alone
handuriting variations that a person dces put inte trelr
writings over a long period of time and, for that reriod, it
was necessary to use a large number of execplars. Zven those,
these particular ones, were more significant thar cthers.

Q Which of the exemplars were more significant to you?

A Those exemplars which are identified as K5. For
the most part, they consist of sheets of paper bearing writings
beginning, ''Bob," and they contain pencil notations.

MR. LILIENSTERN: For the sake of accuracy, can you --

THE WITHESS: K5 is described as nine sheets of ruled
d

0
]
h
1
o

MR. MENCHETTI: Do we need to go through all the report?
You have it as yéur exhibit &; tﬁét ig, it would be page &4-a,
b, ¢ - it would be 4-c; would give you the list that he is now
reading.

MR. BLUMEHFELD: I'm trying to find out which documents
were more significant, and I don't -~ we don’t have to go
through it too extensively. T want some idea of whet documents

you considered more significantly. K5 will refer to the report;
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MR. JENCHETTI: On Exhipic h;c.

MP. BLUMENFELD: Okey, i1 yeu vill ther r:7er to them by
letter nunber. Yf I cen bave tkat Jocument, 1o, s¢ I cen see
what he's referring to.

MR. LILIEWSTER: Yes.

THE WITRESS: These documercs ere of greater sigaifi-
cance because the dzte or dates involved, in essence, span, or
roughly eoincide, with the date on the will a2s an indication -

to what the level of that particular person's writings were at

that particular time.

Q BY IMfR. BLUMEKFELD: Any others? Any more
significance?
A And there are others. 1 attached, again, not more

importance, but more significance, to the "Dear Chester and
Bill" letter, X11, inasuuch as it had been reproduced publicly
in Life ¥agazine and could logically have served as a model. I,
again, exanmined that particular document rather closely -- and
various portions of the others. The exact ones I can't recall.

Q I believe earlier you were testifying as to the
evolution of someone's handwr{ting?

A Perhaps evolution was too drastic a term. A person'$
-~ some persons' writings will change slightly in some forms
over a span of years. Other persons, conversely, their writings
remain unchanged for some years. Some persons' writings change
drastically in a short period of time.

Q Did you make a tést to determine whether Howard
Hughes' handwriting had changed over his lifetime?

A I noticed some particular letter formations and
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characteristics did change as time progressed, yes.

Q Will you tell us what that change wass and during
what period of time? If you want to refer to as:thing you have)
again.

A Apgain, as I recall, the vrizings ge-.-z..y &re
consistent. The writirngs beginning -- end, age:=~, It isn't
possible to give an exact time, but generally arouni 1970 -~
and the writings thereafter showed z preogressive zendency to
have line breaks, separate letters one from tke followin

&
s 1line nf
) L 3 T T dh
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writings as a base reference point in putting tie words on the
paper. Letters in particular, such as the smzll letter p. The
snall letter p éonsistently, prior to approximately 1970, was
almost always connected to the following letter.

HR.-HEHCHETTI: What =--

THE WITNESS: Small letter p was almost consistently
connected to the following letter prior to the 1970 writings
or thereabouts. Thereafter, there was an iécreasing tendency
to not only separate the two letter p's when appearing as
double letters in a word, but also to break after the second
p; but the general tendency was to connect the small letter p
with the following letter. The same was true in the letter
combination of i-n-g at the end of words. He rather
congistently connected, that is, i-n-g all together prior to,
say, 1970. The writings thereafter, there was a progressive
tendency to sometimes break between the small n and the g and

break quite oftern between the letter i and the preceeding word,

the preceeding letter, rather.
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Other than those, those were the primary -.oings T
obscrved in the writings of evolutionary neture,
Q Do you have any opinion as to the reasecn . r =zha:c

change or those changes?

A No, that would be beyond my arez of exper:isc.

Q You say beyond vour area of expertise; zre¢ vou
indicating this could be due to illness?

A There are many things it could be due to and,

therefore, since it is not possible for me to say whz:z they are,
theﬁ I don’t consider myself qualified to comment or it.

Q Well, do you know of any illness that could cause
a change in writings, such as the ones you've described?

A Viell, again, the variation from one person to
another and how they react to illness or physical disability
varies so considerably, I don't think any real generalities
can be made. There have been many studies and papers written
and, in essence, it boils down to anything that affects the
mental and muscular coordination that goes into writings will,
in some instances, at times, affect the writings; but the same
individual perhaps could, with only a.slightly different frame
of mind, often after a good night's rest, perhaps not do the
same thing? in the writings as the day before. There are too
mzny variables involved.

Q Well, these reports and papers and studies, could
you give us some of the names of these papers and studies made?

A They would be fairly numerous. I recall one that
was done on the uritings of aphasiacs, persons suffering from

aphasia; writings performed by persons who were intoxicated.

i
.3
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"
These are topics pcople in the fields urite papers on. There

are a lot. liost of them say pretty ruch the samz thinp. There

riber of thincs that czr zffect their ren-:1,

muscular coordination and they'll vary censicerably Tr =

0
"
1]

person to another.
Q But you could not, of ycur own rnowliedge znd
expertise, make a determinztion as to vhether 2 perscr that hes

written a certain document ycu are lcoxing zt wes zifected by

a particular illness or disease?

A Diagnosis based on the writings? No, I could not
do that.
Q Well, if you were to look at a particular writing

and were comparing it to an exemplar, if that writing of the

not tell, of your own knowledge and expertise, whether that
person was affected by a disease or illness which would change
his handwriting, could you?

A Again, I'm not sure I follow you in that. There are
some instances that I have seen and writings I have examined
where it was very obvious that the person had something wrong
with them, that he was either totally inebriated or under the
influence of narcotics because his w;itings were reduced to a
scrawl. In those instances, yes, 1'é say they could be. In
other inszances, no; it’‘s not always possible.

Q So, there could be changes affected by an illness

- e TR A - -

or disease that you could not -- you, personally ~- could not
tell vhether the person who wrote the questioned documents is

the same person who wrote the exemplars; is that correct?

questioned document you were looking at was different, you could

Wy T

S

Py

Ryl

.|
by

17

YV R um:am:'&b‘u“ﬂll‘l“bmmmtﬂﬂﬂ"i&mkl‘h“’.‘m‘@ﬁyw' A



lé‘ .
1

N ¥ & ¥ B 44 B ¥ 3 Eg 2B EOFE

RALFH KERRY € E R & ASSOCIATES

A I don’t think it would be -- aluvays be ::3:ble to
tell vhether the person was suffering fror a partic Z:zr {llness
by examining the writings, no.

Q Let me rephrase it: 1Is it pecssidble ycu cculd bte
loocking at the questioned document and coczering ft o an
exemplar and reach a conclusion that a cdifferent perscn wrote
the questioned document, but yet it may have been :the same
person suffering from some of these diseases or illresses to
affect his handwriting?

A. -Ho. I don't thinl: an examination of that type would
result in a conclusive erroneous report. I would say more
likely it would result in an inconclusive finding because,
again, from experience, some handuriting characteristics in
coumon will stay in that person's writings regardless of the
effects and influences on him. 1've seen this many times and
most papers written bear this out. There will be some changes
-- perhaps a lot of changes -- but there will still be many
strong similarities in those writings so a positive, erroneous,
non-identification is highly unlikely. I myself do not believe
I could be involved-in something of that type, no.

Q Do you think it’s possible for two experts in the
sane fielé as the questioned documents field to reach opposite
conclusions on a particular questioned document?

FR. LILIENSTERK: 1'1l1 object to the question as being
too general and calling for speculation on the part of the
witness.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: That's fine; you may answer.

A This has occurred on mzny occasions. Yes, there is

s Lk gy L) O S e Y™
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sonme --
Q Each one would have reached 2 ccrclugive czinicn
on the questioned docucents?
A For various rezsons, yes, ttz: is ccrrest.
Q Now, Mr. Lile, tell us ezc: znd everr factor upen

which you based your conclusion that Eowardé RB. Hughes did not
write the will?
A First of all, my exanination ¢Z the guestioned
wrltlngs revealed every and all of the classic characteristics
Cocied ¥

that are found in eogy, or simulated, writings. There were very

blunt beginning and ending strokes; the absence of smooth,
Faperirg XNy . n,?i

&ipﬁering lines, no free f£low; even quality, whatsoever to the -

writings; irregularities in the curving strokes; pen lifts in

totally illogical places; retouches in the letters in totally

illogical places; the poor quality of connecting strokes
between letters. All of these things are the clessic
characteristics of copied, or simulated, forgeries and they are
all present in these writings. This, in itself, led me to the

conclusion that these writings are not the normal writings of

whoever prepared them.

the writin

1es, the
exemplar Lmitings, I found these same basic letter formations
in the Hughes writings but found the Hughes writings were
typical, normal, free flowing, smooth handwriting, did not

demonstrate that collection of characteristics which I have
beea }5’ LI e nra.~t'n

known-of to-be taught, and verified myself sare copied n or oty

simulated writings. Additionally, I found letter formations
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writings of lloward R. Hughes, as shown in the excmplars. 1
found that certain letters, particularly letters waich did not
appear in the Life llagazine photograph of the "fcscer and Bill"

letter, those letters varied greatest in formz: -~ £ro= the

writings of loward Bughes, an indicecicn that : : Tersen
e Y5, . ..
perparing, or the persons preparing, the will 2.2 nct have at

their disposal writings as a model the: contelzeZ &1l of the

letters that were used in the will -- »rimarils carital letters,

upper case letters.

-y

L) o ST Fal 5
Ther ombination of

]
€
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e was a ¢ ifferernces noted in the

r

writings when compared to the exemplar Yritin;s of Hughes and

the classic characteristics ofjggsglg;ﬁ:imulated writings that

led me to the conclusion, first of all, that those writings are

attempts -- poor attempts -- to copy or simulate the writings

of Howard R. Hughes and were not prepared by Yoward R. Hughes.
Q Now, as I understand your earlier testimony, you

indicated that originally you had a photocopy of the three-page

will; is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct,

Q And you examined that document?

A No, I looked at 1it.

Q You looked at it. .Did you reach a conclusion at

that time as to whether the document was written by Howard R.
Hughes?

A I did not even go into in-depth examination at that
tine. I waited for the original document.

Q I understand that, but did you reach a tentative

-~y
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A No, I don't think I 2i2d, no tentative cenclusion.
I don't deal in tentative corclusic=s:; I reach a cc-ciuesion or
I do not,
Q ell, you had the pheciccepy in your Han., y22
didn't say in your mind, "iTais obvicusly wasn't tritten b

rd R. Hufhpq

IR .MENCHETTI: Objection; esked anl answered twice.

MR. FREESE: VWhat ves the ansier? 7There is a clock
ringing in my ear. I cen’'t hear.

THE WITNESS: No, I don't recall that thoughr going

tﬁrough ny mind at the time.

Q BY IMR. BLUMERFELD: Vass there ever a time in your
exanination of the photocopy -- that {s, prior to having the

original of the will -- that you reached any tentative

PR e o
WLicC L

Tt AT A a e PR | crml o e = L. _.211A0
conclusion as t her or not Howvard Hughes wrote the will?

IHR. MENCUIETTI: Same objection.

Q

THZ WITHESS: Again, as I stated before, I don't deal in
tentative conclusions. 1 don't recall saying to wmyself one way
or the other ever.

Q BY IR. BLUMENFELD: So, are you saying you never
reached a tentative conclusion when :you looked at the photocopy
but not the original of the will?

Hm.‘NErCHETTI Same objection.

WITNESS: 1 don’t recall looking that closely at the
11. VWhen I received the documents froo the
these very poor photocopies, at that time I reached the

conclusion no conclusion could be reached based on those

4-“-«s-mm&umﬂﬂuﬂwhﬁlmmmm——“——-.__m_;-_ A-

g



.t
R Rt

R 2 B ¥ B ¥ 8 B B K OFE B

8 2 ®

A . . R e Y o= R -
o i [ I P AL I A ma
PN NN 5 ST S RS P e
R : . ) R Wy
N . . 0 vl u..}""’-f

e - T T VRSN
LIRS GNP L W SRR O PR PO SNt f Sy ST I AT

HALFH XY, € S R & ASHOCIATES

—_—

documents. That was when Nir. Greenhalgh was contacte? znd told

he had to get the original document, which he did

Q BY MR. BLUMENTELD: Did you loclr at the -l:inal
of the will first?

A The original of the will was the one I I:rs: locwed
at closely.

Q After looking at this will, dié you reezh
determination -- the original of the will -- did ycv reach a

determination this had the classic characteristics of a forgery?
A After exanining it, yes.
Q° And those are the characteristics you just mentioned

the blunt beginnings and endings, no free flowing cuality, and

so forth?
A That's true.
Q About how much time did you spend revieving the

original of the will at that’stage?
A I couldn't give you an exact time range. I would
say that that particular phase of the examination probably

lzsted no nore than a couple of hours or so.

Q Two hours?
A Or so; and, again, it's a very rough estimate.
Q Okay. Wow, just focus on that two-hour periocd you

reviewed the original of the will. Would you tell me each and
every characteristic, other than the characteristics you
mentioned, that you determined that this was & classic
characteristic of a forgery? You mentioned blunt beginnings
and endings, no free flowing, and certein other qualities.

Were there any other things you noticed?

o i, chekesat AL AR Y MY RSO LN 15 14 4 O DA
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A Well, again, if I could refcr to our notes,
Q Certainly. Refer to any of those reports.
A Yere they are.

MR. FRESE: Off the record?

(Discussion off the record.)

(&9

Q BY MR. BLUIIIFELD: I1'l1 state the c'=:ulenm &%
make it more clear. During this twc-hour pericc rou wers2
revieuing the original of the will, you reacheC z cezercineticn
that it contained the classic characteristics of a forgery.
My question is: you mertioned certain characteristics earlier; -
were there any other characteristics that you roziced at that
time?

A I don't really remerber which ones in particular
I mentioned earlier. The classics are well stated in all the
books and all the texts, and they are generally borme out in

copied or simulated forgeries; that is, poor line quality,

illogical retouches, illogiczl pen 1ifts and breaks, blunt

beginning and ending strolkes, poor or lack of smooth flowing
quality to the curving strokes, marked differences in the
connecting strokes between letters -- that is, a copier or
forger attempting to copy writings will be so attentive to the
formations of the individual letters that they tend to relax on
the strokes that comnect the letters together, vhereas the

cornecting strokes are themselves good, habitual characteristics
of & normal writer. Those, and others -- and, again, 1f I were
asked to sit dowm five tirmes and catalog, I might leave one out
and add one more in each instance.

Q So, at this point, if I understand your analysis of
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the will, two hours, thercabouts, yc: concluded thaz the will

was a forgery?

A That it was ccpied or simulated; that is _cr-ecst.
Q I see. Okay, end then whet wes vour rent step?
A Next step was to look for tre ircéividuzl Zorrzticns

letter formations; that is, in the questicned writings, in tte
will, that were foreign, different frca the saze letter
formations in the writings of Howard Hughes.

Q Why was this necessary?

A . It was necessary, again, in attempting to try to

determine which, if any, of the exemplar writings served as

the model

Q I see. Let me just understand this thing: You
determined by looking at the original, it was a forgery and your
purpose at looking at exemplars was to see vhich ones served
as model for the forgery?

A No, 1'm sorry. The examination of the will was
looking for the presence or sbsence of characteristics

C*W‘*

Falate ¥t By X )

and he

w
: . LT 2 ] —d

examination of the exerplar writings occurred at or about the
same time, that is, that the documents were side by side, and
the examination was made by skipping btack and forth between the
two docunents. It isn't a matter of just sitting down and
looking at all of me document and looking at all of the other
document. Some time is spent on each document; that is, a
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you go back and forth at the same tire.

Q Let's go back to your two-hour period; did you at
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any time look at the original and the exemplars?

A I began by loo%ing at the original of ¢« «ill and
I looked at the oripinal of the will again. 1 gave - = the
general figure of two hours just going threcugh cate :z:ing this
and that and the other thing, blunt endin; strokes. the brezls
in the letters, illogical retouches, alil this sort oI tring;
and then, towards the end of that period -- there w=2¢ ro clean
break when I switched over to the exerplar writings -- I went
into that and continued the inter-comparison betvee= the two.

Q But when you finished the first review cf the will,
at that time you determined it was a forgery?

Jmajdﬁ . ]

A or simulated forgeries; that is correct.

Q Now, you indicated that there were certain letters

in the will which were foreign to Hughes' writing?

A The formations were different; that is correct.
Q Will you tell me which ones you were referring to?
A Capital letter E; capital letter J; portions of the

capital letter O; capital letter p; portions of the capital
letter S's; portionsof the capital letter U; portions of the
capital letter V; and portions of the capital letter W.

Q Anything else ,that you éoticed that was foreign?

A This was the wmere formation of the letters, the
individual small differences that will result from a person
trying to copy the writing. These were the letters formed
differently, that is, as if the person preparing the will did
not have a model of those particular letters to look at at the
time they were made.

Q Now, can you tell me, with respect to the capital
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letters in the portions of the capital letters you just
referred to, how they were differcnt?

A lly notes show that the czpital letter E, the lower

lecop is differcnt; that is, the engle is c¢ifferent anl ke
curving portion of it is éiZieventz.

On the capital letter J, the Inicial ¢

(84
—

Toe on the

upper portion of the J and the peoztion oI the upoer tart of che
J where the line curves cr returns bacx dewmr,arcs; <the genecal

oval formation of the czpital letter C's, the 0 Is elongatec

in a different fashion; the shape and confizuration of the round

[a

portion on the capital letter P, as well zs the sngle at which
that {ine crosses the vertical stroke; the formation of the
upper right portion of tae capital letter S, as well as the
looping formation at the end of the letter S; the angular
nature of the upper left area and the lower left area of the

letter U; the formation of the initial curving stroke im the

letter V -- that is, the upper case V; and the angular direction]

that is, the lower left portion of the letter V and the upper
case letter W. The lower left rounded portion is shaped
differently, as well 2s the stroke between the two round

portions, which is considerably lower than the writings of

Hughes.
Q Kere there any others that you found that were

foreign to the exemplars or knovn writings?

A Those are the only ones I have in my notes for the
entire ~- where the entire formation was different. Other
letters varied slightly in portions.

0 So, if I understend you, with respect to the letterd

o
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you just mentioned, the capitals and portions of the letters,
you found no letters similarly written in the ecxempl..-s?

A No, they were in portions of the exempl.-:¢: these

_____ 'R N 1

-~ -~ - e — T 1t
were the letters not in th

nJ

.
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P
P
[

fal ™
v
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Life llagazine. They were the ones that va-ied mcs

tt

questioned writings from the exemplar writings. I <:zz'z know
if I'm making myself clear.

My attempt wzs to determine: wes this nublicly
available photograph of the 'Chester and Bill'" letter the model
for the will itself?

. In examining the "Chester ai
noticed, and again in cat
appear in that photograph.

Q That is these letters you mentioned?

A Many of these same letters were the onres that
varied most dramatically from the exemplar writings of Howard
Hughes.

Q Let me ask you a question; maybe we can work out
an agreement. Do I understand you to say that the letters,
capital letters, and portions of the capital letters you just
mentioned that you found none of the-letters similarly written
in the exemplars that were written in the will?

A Those are the ones that varied most dramatically

between the exemplar and the questioned writings, yes.

Q But -- let me rephrase --
A The letters themselves are there for comparison.
There are P's in the questioned writings and there are P's in

the exemplar writings, and they are there for comparison; but
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the letters that I have listed there are the ones that varied
most dramatically in their shape betueen guesticned and
genuine,

Q Did you find any ceritel P in the evwciflar or any

of the exemplars that did not -ary fr:o- ir the will?

fo
L]
]
i
1
[
L1}
]
"t

-

MR. MENCHETTI: If you went zc roview those exerp_:Ers,

you're sure allowed to co so.
THE WITHESS: They are so lerngthy. Again, my notes
reflect I picked outr these particular _etters. Since I did _

pick those particuler letters, it would indicate to me that
this formation that appeared in the will was a characteristic
di%ferent formation than the range of variation of that same
letter in the exemplar writings.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: That is what I'm trying to get
at; didn't know how to go about it.

A Didn't know how to answer the question either.

Q That would be true with respect to all of the
capital letters you mentioned right now?

A Yes.

Q Now, were there any other differences in letters in
the will that you noticed as compared to the exemplars, similar

letters in the exemplars?

A Do you want to catalog them again?
L}
Q Yes, please.
A They varied fron one place to another in vhich they

appeared in each document. In the three-page will the same
letter will appear many times. The same letter, although

vritten very, very similarly, in each instance in the will,
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in the word dear, the formation of the final letter r varie

considerably from the exemplars and the word mister.

and the upper left peak is higher than the right shoulder.

in sxemnlar wririn

i Sesrvipane - a

which again is a good indication a sinzlec model was used, will

vary a little bit; that is, as a general exaumple, a swzll letter

t in one place in the will might be slichtly differ -7 frex
another small letter t in the will but in both ins: -:.: differ
from the --

Q You found --

A -~ scveral --

Q -- as far as the small letter t¢ -;

A No, no. The t was just chosen as a2 hyzcthetical
example. I'm not talking about the letter t.

Q I would like to go through the letters »cu did
notice that were different.

A Beginning with the inner envelope, the formation

Q Would you tell us how it differs, as you go through
them?
A It differs in that the sghoulders are very squared

Q That's on the envelope as compared to the --
A To the exemplars.
Q Okay. )
A The upper case ! in Mr. -- in fact, the upper case
are vy ¥y
/%airly consistentiy- throughout the will and the envelope,

the bottom portions form a slanting angle, that is, from upper

left to lower right, whereas they are rather consistently level

was the exemplar M's’are written at a slight angle to the right,

v srevantvm kil am S e 4yl - e

e’

RV,
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1 | from upper left to lower right, wherzas the questioncd M's, 3__;,‘
2 | the cones In the will and the cones ¢n the inner euvelone, are fﬁ
s | rather level across the bottom. f~:
4 MR. MEWCHETYI: The record stoeld relilect the +.irnzss's i%}
$§ |referring to his notes, which are —zrked I:hibit %& trhrough =, ‘{;E
¢ |in answering those questions. B
&
7 MR. BLUIERFELD: Fine; and it zlsc :hould te =cted the E%
8 |witness can refer to anything he wents to ir enswering the —--ir{
9 [questions. You're not restricted, except & notes. }
0’ TAE WITNESS: 1 found that the lower right pcrtion of the %
N | swmall letter g is different considerably. ?r
As 1 previously stated, the small letter p's -- ;
., B Q Going back to the small letter g, how did it differ?
u A The line forming the finzl portion of the letter 1 .
¥ |dropped almost vertically to the base line of writing. %
s The srall letter », as 1 stated before, is always :
¥ |disconnected from the following letter. 3
1 Q low, when you say letter p, what are you referring s
» to? E
3
2 A Small -- :
n Q Exemplar or -- . %
n A The questionedr I'm talking entirely about the %
B |questioned in comparing with the exerplars. :
o The questioned writings consistently, the upper
B |portions of the lettera'shave the small oval loop, whereas in
% |the exemplar writings there was considerable variation; thé loop
¥ |was not always present.
= In the lower case h, the lower case h's are
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[ 62
considerably more angular, lower right portions cthan &n the
exemplar writings.

The relative height of thre upper s:.ZI cf che small
letter d varies considerably from the exempier “Titings.

On the upper case C, the shzpe &nc corniigurarion of

the loop at the upper portion varies considerstily Iroo the

exemplars.

Jbe
Jute

In the nes the firzl letter t has

[ %4

questioned wur

ting
been made to have the appearance of being rapidly drawn; that
isi that the t crosses across without the writer having lifted
the pen from the paper. In fact, & close exacination will show
there are nurerous retoucheé in that area. The angles resulting
are not conducive to a rapid single stroke crossing. This was
also noted in the words such as the word to -- t-o -- that ends
in o. The final strolie on the o was made to have the appearance

through rapidity, of being connected to the cross stroke on the

also irregularities in the quality of the lines.

I noticed a general pattern of misspellings both in

the questioned and in the exemplars. However, perhaps of
significance in the'questioned writings the word Vegas is
misspelled -- V-a-g-a-s; and, again, the two a’s have the same
consistent, rounded loops at the tops, whereas in the exemplar
writings there is no true consistency in those loops.

The capital letter Y, lower left portion, is

ted a2nd conciderably longer than the same portion in

H e A £

the exemplar writings.

The connecting strokes between the e and the v in.
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- - .y . N | - E RERY I Y - e e 2 mn a2l oo - P
words such as Levaga nas a8 alirerenc Zort.eaiion wnan T 10
exemplar writings.
Q How is that different?
A Differs in that it is ruch Zi7e reurnded In the

questioned writings as it rises back inzs =z full curiing moticn.
Various h's in the sigrnature, fovard %, Hughes, the

initrial portions of the czpital letter, tha: is, thae first loop,

| il

the configuration is different. 1t is not the same shape as
the corresponding portion of the exemplar vritings.

Q- Vhat is the difference in the configuration of the
loop?

A The configuration is that the loops are more
flattened out in the questioned writings, and they are rather
consistent.

In the exemplar, that particular porticn of the

letter h varies considerably fron one signature to another.
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envelope and the three-page will. The letter h, in some
instances also, the curving stroke, that is, the first down-
ward stroke, the vertical stroke, thd curve is much too shallow
The curve is considerably éeeper, it is more concave, on the
exemplar writings.

On the lower case g, the lower case g's in the

-~ L o
s, the upper portic

3
P
1]

too consistent
it is alvays shaped in the same fashion whereas there is
considerable variation in the way it's shaped in the exemplar

writings.
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ihe snmall levter p's azain! znall levter p's dn
the ¢guestioned writings zre alvesrs twr civolen, oo Zewnvard
stroke and oune curviung sicec, o finiss the Lo-- -, Iz
the excuplay writings, perticaelzsly trn o zTie vroo; 00 L.,
cxemplar writings, frequently the ¢ 2+ ccnneltsi anc is
not two sirokes, as well as bvein; ccurwcted 12 the follecwing
letter,

y

As I menticned befére, the s:xall lettevs i-n-g
combinations, in the questioned writin =, the i and the
n are always separated fron the g; whe:cas in the exemplar
writings, thecy are rore often connectec rather tlan dis-
connected, particularly in the pre-157C writings.

In many instances, the ending stroke on the
small letter d ends in the vrong direction; that is, in
rany instances it ends aliroct directly downward rather than
baviogz any curve to it, 1In the exerplar writings, frequently
it has a curve to thke erall lettcr d when it ccues to the
end of the word

LAV Y

lost of the connecting strokes betucen the

letters have the wvronz gshape. Sonetines there 1s no
particular pattern to ther, Ecretirec they are, the curve,
is too shallow; sometines it is too angular, It doesn't
have *the ganc conficuration that the corresponding
connecting strokes in the exenplars have, and thece are
the strokes between alzost any two letterc ivc tne questioned
writincecs,

G Woulé that be the extent of the factors you relied

on in reachins your conclusion®
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A After finding this many significant JiIferences,
I had made my own mind up they were not -- that i.2 guestioned
writings werc not preparcd by Howard P. Hughes.

Q Of course, you made up yocur x=ind afz . lzching at
the original of the will?

A The original of the will irs:if and z.=farinz ic
with the excmplars.

Q You made up your mind by cozparing --

A It.

MR. FREESE: I don't think it was resporsive. I think

~

you 'were speaking too rapidly. I move to strike his answer.
1 believe it's non-responsive.

THL WITHESS: 1 rust have misunderstood the question.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: When you were looking at the
original of the will that we were talking about the first two

hours, you had at that point, after two hours, concluded, or
shortly after you looked at the original of the will, you
concluded that it contained the classic characteristics of a
forgery and was in fact a forgery?

A That's correct.

MR. BLUIMTNFELD: Now, Paul, I think we'‘re going to have a
problem if we don't mark these exhibits. We'll have to break
and* mark these exhibits; break for lunch and come back. We have
too many exhibits that have not been marked.

¥™. FREESE: Ve have to introduce and mark some of these
exhibits now. The Voluntary Statement, which exhibit number is

MR. MENCHETTI: 2a through f.
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MR. BLUIILLIELD: Let's mark trese,

(Three docunents were =z ked by the note--

public as Proponent's Z:-:ibirs 6, 7,

for identificetion.)

(Lunch recess.)
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(Docuents were narked by the rotary
public as Proponent’'s Exhibits lla throu:

lleece, with 1llyy onitted, fcr identifice l:on))

MR. BLUMERFELD: Back on the recorcd.

-~ -

Q BY MR. BLUILNFELD: '

going ¢

™

1
1l

(3]

- r >4 _ = 2
Mr. Lile, s

ou

o

<

the exhibits which have been marked by the reporter Ilz through
11eeee, with 1llyy omitted, and ask you if these are -“otocopiles
»of the exemplars you used in your analysis of this case?
A It will take me awhile to side-by-side ccopare with
oy photoérapﬁs.
MR. LILIENSTERN: Why not go off the record?
MR. BLUMENFLELD: Okay.
(Discussion off the record.)
MR.
We can stipulate that just before we started
resumption of the interrogation the reporter, Ms. Verodi, and I
went through the photographs as collected in the file and
produced by Mr. Lile. We determined that your.Secretary,
Mr. Blumenfeld, made a photocopy of each of those photographs.
We further determined that each photbgraph was matched by a
photocopy, and the reporter was instructed to put a letter
designat{zn in the lower right-hand corner, starting with lla,

- 1

IR R T |
and 1t nas peen aone.

MR. MENCHETTI: vhat is the last one?

MR. FREESE: 11 with four small e's. Ve can jointly
represent and have verified it is the reproduction of the

collection of exemplars produced in the photographic form; that

iy 'fh.\‘.'” L\," © e LR
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68
is, produced here by Mr. Lile.
MR. BLUNELFELD: WVith one qualilicerion: 11 cdouile v.
There is no exhibit 11 double y.
MR. FRLESE: Was that a clericzl err:zr?
THE REPORTER: Yes, sir.
FR. MENCPETTYI: With tnhat stztement, - think the witness

relying on llr. Freese's representatiocn --

MR. FREESE: And the reporter's.

MR, MERCHETTI: -- and the reporter's, will sc stipulate.

Q. BY IR. BLUMELFELD: liow, Mr. Lile, in the exemplars
that you have here, I showed you an exhibit, which was called
the Eckersley memo, and that is Exhibit 10, would you tell us
whether, contained in your exemplars, you have that Exhibit
Number 107

MR. FREESE: Can we all take a minute?

MR. BLUMERFELD: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

TEE WITHWESS: I don't remermber this one; no, I don't.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: HNow, were there any other
documents that you reviewed,other than the documents that were
contained in your file which were photocopies designated lla
to lleeegthat you reviewed in this cese?

A To the best of my knowiedge, everything that I saw
was photographed and contained in that folder: the laboratory
report, the earliest list, all the exempler items I have. It's
my belief that photographs of all those itens are in that
folder, yes.

Q Do we have & copy of that report?
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A Yes, that's the earlicest dated report. %:
Q Now, just before lunch you incicated thu: scu éé?
L
noticed a general pattern of misspelling in both the 11l and . ii

the exemplars?
A Yes, that's correct.
Q Did these misspellings have, in your minl, any

significance in your conclusion that the will was nc: written

by Howard hKughes? e
A Ho, it was merely an observation.
Q You did notice the word Vagas was misspelled?
A Yes .
Q Vas that significant?
A Not on the determination based on the handwriting.

It had a curiosity type significance; no bearing on the findings}.
Q Did you review the contents of the will, aside from
the handuriting?
A As a matter of fact, I don't believe I ever actually
sat down and read through the entire will. I've looked at it

letter by letter, word by word but not actually sat down and

Q Did the contents have any significance to you, that

you did read?

A ' That came to mind, no. As I said, I don't recall
reading the entire will; but the parts I can recall, no, sir.

Q Now, in the will you indicated earlier that you

noticed classic characteristics of a forgery when you reviewed

the will, the original of the will?
RY'r
A JIJ:imulated. or copied, the forgery; that is correcg.
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Q Is that different than class?c character s-<eg?

A There are many different types of forge:l:s. This
is merely one type of forgery.

Q Did you notice any tremblinzs ir the wvil., scre-
times called tremors?

A Not in the way that I have seen them ir c:cter
writings; that is, the writings of the extremely irfirm or
elderly or, as I said before, persons that are under the
influence of alcohol or drugs. Perhaps not that ty-e of tremor,.
I recall the wavering of line tremor in portions of the
writings‘whefe they are usually found in copied or simulated
forgeries -- that is, in the round curved letters and in the
connecting strokes; but they are more along the lines of being
poor-line quality rather than just tremor, hand treror.

Q Are you saying that the only tremor that you noticed
was in the round curve of the letters?

A No, I'm saying that I didn't notice any particular
portions of those writings that I would characterize as being
the result of tremor. I saw poor-line quality; and, by poor-1lin
quality, I mean they lack a smooth flowing formation, as normal
writings do, and they appeated in those round curved areas where
you would expect them.

Q Maybe you should define tremor. How would you
define tremor?

A Tremor, as I've encountered in the extremely elderly
or infirm, are usually pretty much uniform throughout the

writings and are not limited to any particular portions of the

writings; that is, the tremor could be on a vertical stroke as

W
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well as on rounded strokes. 1In thic rarticular insczn the

STen

4

i

poor-linre quality occurred in the recunded s<roes ar? he

comrecting strokes alnost exclusively.
Q Are you saying poor-line &s you <escritec it is e
substitute for the word tremcr or --

A Poor-line tremor is the result of slovlwv drawing a
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t smoothly and flowing. lioving slowly -- by rcving siowly, the
line tends to waver, and wavering is differentiated from a hand

tremor in most instances.

Q 1 see. So that wavering is what you're talking

about, and that was at the rounded part of the letters?

A Primarily.

™ a__ 3 al P £ ot b TP L]

L¥ AlLU LOE CONNEciions OL Lhe leLlLers:

A Primarily, yes.

Q Did you notice any difference between the capital

f's of the will and the exemplars that you used?

A I1'1l have to consult my notes.
Q Please do. ]
A No, I have no mention in my notes about anything

unusual about the letter f -- that is, the upper case f.
]

Q ¥ow, earlier you indicated that hand 1ifts and
retouching occurred in portions of the will. Where did these
pen lifts and retouching occur?

A They occurred sporadically throughout the entire
docunent. I don't have notes of every instance. I mentioned

one earlier as an example. The so-called rapid t-crossing from

the final stroke on the word is extended back around to the left
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and then connccts across to form the t-crossing. In several

instances, althougsh the line had the appearance of tei-g a

Qs

rapid-t crossing, in fact the line stopped, pen lift:! z=
reapplied to the paper. The line continved -- in sc-  I-ztences

the t had been crossed and then a separate line had U 7 crewm

to connect the ending strolie on the o with the t-cres:in: strcke

'}
1

on the t; and this would be the best, clezrest, example cI whet

I'm talking about, but it occurred numerous times thrcughout

the document.

Q When you say clear example of what you're talking
about, the two different things, pen lifts and retouching, are

you saying it's a combination of both?

A Yes, a combination of both.
Q Were there any other places of significance to you?
A Well, every time it occurs it's of significance to

wme; and the fact I find it repeated over and over and over,
finally becomes sufficiently significant I no longer go through
and catalog and plot out every single one I find.

n N~
= ~C

wrNniTT
J .

3

otes, wh Exhibit 9,

p4e

rh ar
A Tl

o
p*s

dn thev
- TemrT 4

d »

contain indications of where these pen lifts and retouchings

occurred?
A In some instances, yes. )
Q But you say you found others you didn't indicate?
A : Right; I do not -- once I have found a sufficient

quantity to satisfy myself, I no longer go through and plot the
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sort of thing.
Q In your analysis of the exemplars, did you find

4
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11logical retouching; thev are logical. For instance, a perscn
makes a small letter o. 1Instead of closing the top of the o,

they leave it open, Thinking perhaps there will be a misconcepty
/tlug‘»ull be a letter yﬁ't: :':cfdra stroke to -t-;; show it’'s an o.
This is 1ogiéal retouching and you will find that type of

retouching in the normal writings of many people. The illogical
retouchings are the types I described before: an extra 1line
added to connect an o to the t,fetouching to make it appear to

be a continuous stroke.

Q Did you examine the capital letter d in the will
and the exemplars?
A I am sure I examined every single letter.

Q Did you reach any conclusion with respect to the

capital letter d?

A In the will?
Q In the will and the exerplars?
]
A Along with the rest of the document, I attempted

to copy, or sirulate, the writing of Howard R. Hughes.
Q As to the capital letter d, what was your

conclusion with respect to the way it was written as opposed to

the exemplars?

A I found the capital letter d is one of the letters

- > By S i S0y el PN
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pen 1lifts and retouchings? o
E -

A Yes, pen lifts and retcuchinzs, but in a Ziflerent 5'
i
fashion. =
)

Q How was that differenc? e

o
A Petouchings in norwmel writinze 2lmost alwzys cceour 2
by
in portions of the letters to add legitility and thev are no:c 3

iF
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that varies in the exemplars. That 1s, some persons viill very
considerably in theixr letter formations; scoe person: viil not.
Some persons will vary in the formations of a few l:z--;:rs but
not much in others, and the letter d is ore of the li: ze-s in
the exemplars that does show variation.

Q Earlier, when you were going through the vzrious
letters that you found, cocpzring them to the will, ccopering
the will to the exemplars, you did not mention the cerital
b letter d, or else I missed it.

A No, I did not.

~

MR. MENCHLTTI: That's correct, Counsel. I think his
testimony was he was pointing out the most dramatic differences;
these were the ones most obvious.

MR. BLUMENFELD: The record will show what it was.

MR. MENCEETTI: 1I'm trying to correct what I think was

your misconception of his testimony.

MR. BLUIENFELD: 1'm going to ask him if that's correct;

then he can correct me.

MR. LILIENSTERN: Let me, if I may? Let me interject

what 1 think he was saying. He was talking about --

-

MR. BLUMENFELD: If you don't mind, the record will reflec

]
what he says. I . If he wants to
.

11 as

correct me, he will.

MR. LILIENSTERN: Why not ask questions anew rather than
characterizing his testinony?

Q . BY MR. DLUIEIFELD: Mr. Lile, earlier you gave us
a list, started a list of letters that you found in the will

which were different in terms of configuration to those of the

) . ’ o te T S S
e s e bt (e w2 A .:-.m»p.\.mummmmm% AR T
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excmplars; is that correct?

A Listed and went over several letters thor veried
considerably; that is, they were ZIcreign Zormaticnz. They were
not the same formation as the correspomcirz letters in the
exemplars. Toe remaining letters, by their omission, vere not
totally foreign. They were within the sare range and shape,

and T A4
b e b,

(=83

(9
)

ot believ

i

it was necessary to list all of the
remaining letters. I did not list or catalog the> in my notes
for that reason. If they fell within the range of variation of
shape that the exemplars showed was the normal variation of that

writer, then I did not attach any great significance to any

differences in shape because shape was, for the most part, the
saume.

Q I see. So, am 1 to understand that, except for
those letters you did in fact indicate earlier, all other
letters in the alphabet that were in the will were similar in
shape or came within the variance of configuration of the

emplars?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Now, from your testimony, I gather that there was
something other than the shape of the letter that was signifi-
cant to you in reachirg your conclusion?

A That's correct.

Q How, what I would like to know is everything that

you considered in reaching your conclusion that the will was not
written by Howarc Hughes?

A I believe I then, theresfter, went through several

other letters, pointing out differences in formation. Those
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constituted the types of characteristics I was discussing, the
types of characteristics I tcel: intc considereticn. Again, I
did not cataoloes esvervy eincle lz~ter ia the alry:-tz2- 21— {n

C log every single lezter t r 2z zaz, in
cach instance, there were slizh: veriatioms oy -ZiiZerences in
configuration rather than in Icroeticn. By =iz, I meen that,

although, for instance, the -

'
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example, the small letter p, vhereaz: the gerzrel confizuration
perhaps is the same, that is, irn somz instences it was a two-
stroke p, a straight, downward, vertic:zl stroite and then like ™
a reverse small letter c up at the tcp of it. That is the shape
The differences would come in the small particulars; that is,
pen lifts as the pen trailed from the paper at the end, or the
difference would be in the general roundness to the upper
portion or perhaps elongated style; that is, the configuration
was different even though the general formation was the same.

Q But the configuration, the variation in the
configuration, you already told us about that; correct?

A We went through several of those, yes.

Q Were there any others other than the ones that you
have given us that you noticed?

A Well, again, I don't catalog all of them. 1 go

through the document_ itself; I examine the document; I nake

such notes to myself to --

v Q Just one second. It's very, very difficult --
A I go through and I cataloz and put into my notes
the first few that I find. Once I have reached or found &

sufficient quantity of them that I have satisfied wyself that

I have the basis for my conclusion, I no longer catalog them and
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list them and mark them all down in =y wcrk sheets. 7

ncedless and time-consuning. Once the Cecision in =z:

there is no need to make further nctes 3 suzh. e

for a progressive progress at the variocus c2zzes ¢f :the

-

examination up to the time vwhen I reach the conclusion.

Q liow, which decision are vou referring te? You sy
once the decision is reached?
A Well, depends on what I'm talkirgz abou:z. If I'm

talking about the tremor -- not the tremor, the poor-line
quality, .pen lifts, the characteristics of the simulated
forgery, I would go through those characteristics up to a point;
then stop. Once I've satisfied myself it is or is not a copied
or sinulated forgery, when it becomes a matter of identity of
the writer or non-identity of the writer, I would tegin looking
for a different type of characteristic, and that is similarities

or differences in configuration or letter formation or relative

heights of the letters or connecting strokes of the letters,

that sort of thing.

Q I see. Now, &re you saving that you went through

the configuration and shape of various letters in the will

conpared to the exemplars and reached a point where you said
clearly, "shis is a forgery; I don't have to do that any more"?

A I don't have to go on writing them in my notes; I

continued looking at them.
Q Can you tell us any other letters, then, that you
looked at or recall looking at in your analysis that you reached

the same conclusion with respect to?

A I thought that's what I did this morning. I went
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1 | through a long listing of then,
2 Q Those are the only letters?
sl A Ho, those are the only ores I put down in —. cctes,
4 [ By the time I had found that many., I was sufiicientiv ~cnvinced
$ |in my own mind there were sigrifican: difizrences tezveen those
¢ |writings, Indicating differert authcrs.
1 Q Now, I don't wan: to belabor ry roint. I want it
8 | for myself. 1 want to know whether there wzs anything else you .-

9 |considered in reaching your conclusion the vIll wvas not written

1 | by Howard Hughes?

1 A Azain, let me go through my notes and let me make
2 | gure I'm not omitting something.
~I B As my notes show, I noted several things. Some of

¥ | these things I considered significant, others of no great
significance, as far as identity. Tor instance, ry note reflectp
I saw in the questioned writings -- that is, in the will -- the
vriter or writers used dashes extensively at the ends of the

i lines rather than periods; as I mentioned, the discontinued

¥ |p's; I did note the misspellings.

» Q But this had no significance?

u A No great -- the disconnected p had significance;

Z | the remainder of them had no great significance to me, at least

B relating fo my findings, that is, ny final conclusions.

» Q You mean the use of the dash instead of a period?

B A Use of the dash is -- well, I would say it's more

* along the lines of a hebit of a typist. Some typists habitually
¥ 1 leave three spaces between the period and the beginning of the

- trainir: uneenwion ¥

next sentence as & matter of/habit)énd not as a matter of/habig)
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os§t
As it's been proved in characteristics of urltinr" some
persons this would be a strong habit; others not - s:reng babit

Based on these limited writings, thre. -e:ze2s, I
don't know if these dashes are a true hzbit or nc . I cea't
know if those dashes woulcd be characteriscic of ¢ne t=2rscr or
note of it; I took note of the fact they were there, but ées
far as attaching significence for identification, or lack of .
significance to me, it wasn't of great significarce, no.

Q That is for identification; but did vou compare it
to tht exemplars to see whether or not they were slso present
in the exemplars?

A I looked through the exemplars and found the dashes
were not used to the extent they were in the will, yes.

Q When you say, "to the extent,"” you mean on a
percentage basis?

A In the will almost every line, as I recall, ends
with a dash. Occasionally, in the exemplar writings, you will
find use of dashes, not to the same degree or extent of --

But -~

L

A Again, I mage note of the fact that in the exemplar
writings, particularly in the earlier writings, the writer pays
particular attention to the straight line of the margin but in
some of the other exemplar writings it was less noticeable. To
this, I could not attach any strong significance but it was
worth noting, whereas in the questioned writings, the will, therg
wasn't much attention paid to the left margin; thatris, it

varied considerably. It was not in a straight line as it was in
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many of the exemplars.

I did notice in the upzer czse letter > -- ket is,

right, whereas in the exerplar the upper locp and loer loop
are fairly consistently in a straight line, egual prolection to
the right-hand side.

Other than that, to the best of =y reccllection and
review of my notes, I can think of no other significant
influences.

Q Now, going back to the capital d for a moment; you
did indicate that the capital & in the will was different than

the capital d in the exemplar. Can you tell us what those

A Capital d?
Q Yes.
A I don't believe 1 said the 4 was different between

the will and the exemplar. 1 said the capital letter d showed
a pretty wide range of variation in the exemplar writings and

the szme formation in the, or a similar formation, in the will -+
fall within that range.

Q « I see. Okay.

Now, you r

determine that initially it was or had the classical signs of
a forgery -- and correct me if 1 misstate your testimony; I

don't mean to. I just want to get to the question. It contained

classical characteristics --

A Of a copied or simulated forgery.
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Q Of a copied or simulated forgery.
You looked at the exemplars. Now your p:rpese in

looking at the excuplars was to see if it vas & sa= -vizer?

. i
A To see if there were characteristics i: 1= Question?d-

- n YT : . -
writings and the will that vere not in the vange ci ~rizings of
the writers of the exerplars. That is, there are nzriv:zl

differences.

Q So, your purpose was to see if it was a2 negative-
negative?
A One way or the other; consistencies or similarities

and differences. 1It's the presence of differences chat

constitute a non-identification.

Q Why don't you, for purposes of the record, define
forgery?
A In the broad definition, that is any writings

prepared for the purpose of fraud. This would include writings

prepared by a person, including their ovn name, for the purpose

s £ =) | . -~ ~
Orf X G nat to iater

Fis

that signature is written by that person, it is his own name,
that could constitute forgery, in my definition.

Under that definition,.then, a copied or simulated
forgery could be prepared by the real person, that is, the
actua1<?erson for purposes of fraud. This is & thought that is
constantly in the minds of questioned document examiners when
dealing with copied or simulated writings. We have a term,

Yr
auto-forgery, and it's for this reason it was important th not

]
d de e I-
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They were copicd or a simulated forgery; and, secondly, whether
they were or were not prepared by the writer of the exerplars,
lHoward R. Hughes.

MR. MEHCHETTI: Does that help ycu? -- I wean, i- Ihe
sense of understanding the testimony oI the vitness?

Q BY IiR. BLUMENRFCZLD: Now, 'x. Lile, will zu plezse
tell me the total time that vou spent ir veur examinztion in
reaching your conclusion, and if you carn bree¥ it chn --

A I can give you a very rough estimate., First of all,
the time was not spent at one sitting; that is, it was not
"continuous. I had other rmztters at the sare time. In some
instances I could perform no examinations but I had to wait for
more exe$§1afs before 1 could perform the remainder of the
examinations; so the total examinations stretched out over a
period of several months and, actually, the total working time
would have been probably only several days as opposed to the
several months that entire time period covered.

Q Several days? Are you talking about ten, fourteen,
fifteen hours total?

A No, the majority of working time would be eight to
ten hours a day for each of severzl days. As far as number of

days, T could not give you a specific number.

Q Let's take an outside --

A Well, I worked on it feirly regularly for a couple
of weeks.

Q Several days? Are you talking about five days,
six days?

A Again, I don't want to get pinned down to a specific
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number of days. 1 recally don't know. I do knou the spen was
over approximately three months. I worked on it off ..m2 en, .
at one time, on a particular angle of it while I wasr zizing fer
the additional exemplars to come in. The exemplaré %
in, I'd exanine the exemplars, and then weic a little ti:t longer
so it was a kind of stop-and-go situation, which meres it
difficult to give an estimate of time. Sevezzl days is the best
I can do. I would say several days; possibly as much as the
majority of my time for, say, two weeks or so.

Q Okay, and how much of that time was spent on analysi$
of a phys%cal evidence?

A Analysis of physical evidence? A large portion; a

Q What percentage?

A Again --

Q Approximately, a range.

A 1 didn't take notes at the time to indicate how
much time I was spending; and anything I gave you would be a

very broad -- very broad -- estimate, and I'm afraid it might

be misleading because I don't recall specifically.
Q You said a large portion;” is it a range of 20 to

40 percent, 50 to 60 percent?

A s« Well, percentages and hours, we're still dealing
with specifics and I'm trying to avoid specifics. I don't
really know. I would say the majority of my time is the best I

cén phrase it.
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1 | considerable time was spent on the hzrduriting. .
! o

.y

s Q Row, I want to get back to that definiticn of a ﬁ‘
3 | forgery for a moment. Are you seyirz that vour defirlticn of ‘

4 | a forgery is where the document 1tself is eirther wriz-on --
s | withdraw that -- that the docuxrent is ircz—=’:=d te o
¢ | someone into thinking that was done by scmz:ize else or that

1 | person that was writing frcm a different hand?

s A If there was any intent of fraud for ern: purpose,
¢ |whether it would mislead sormeone into thinking that the docu-

1w |ment purports to be the writings of one persca and vas in fact

. s 8t
n |the writings of the other, or whether in fact in &he instance

¥ L were B
ef writings whether prepared by a person who later discounts

those writings ffa;?being his own.

bt

L Q In other words, make it appear as if it was some-

13 lone else's writing other than his?
16 A Correct, but it would not be done so blatantly so
17 |as to disguise and change and distort; it would be done

505“
&b&e%u%eiy in such a fashion to give the rough appearance of

8

» 3:;£E’the writings gf}thls person but, on close inspection, the
L pm%eoniiould know)/}lt would be readily detected as a simulated
2l | forgery, copied or simulated forgery., This is encountered

2 frequently in lawv enforcemeht work.

n Q Do you know lir., Shaneyfelt?

» A ) Yes, I do.

= Q How long have you known Mr. Shaneyfelt?

% A Since approximately 196C.

n Q In what capacity do you know him?

= A s a personzl friend and as a business associate --
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S-h-a-n-e-y-f-e-1-t,

Q llovv long have you been a personal friend of
iir. Shaneyfelt's? !

A Since approxinately 1960.

Q Is that when you first mat His?

A I've had a close associaticn with hic for severel
years beginning about thet time. Socially, we erex'c thzt well
associated. Socially, outside of work, I don't sce him
frequently, perhaps once a year, since his retirezent.

Q Have you ever talked about this case to
Mr. Shaneyfelt?

A I spote with Mr. Shaneyfelt about the case, I can't
recall the first time. I heard Mr. Shaneyfelt, rather, speak
about the case; but I have spoken with him about it, yes, 1n_
general terms.

Q Would you tell me when and where this occurred,
these conversations?

A Well, I can't recall the specifics.

Q Just when and where first?

A They wvere in the Washington, D.C. area, Washington,
D.C. in general; they were telephonic conversations.

Q &nd did yoy originaté the telephone calls or did he?

A He did in each instance.

'Q Do you recall approxirately how many calls these
were?

Ko; a few, not a large number.

Q Three, four, five?

A Two, three.
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Q You don't recall approximately the time when these
calls were made?
A NMo. Arranzezents vere cede for !, fn:irnersfelt to

drop by the office and pick up scme cf the exercl:rs. (me of
the calls would have been at thzr tize. and I zm sure the dete
on the receipt would show then the discussion t'zz held.

Q By the way, Yr. Shzneyiel:z was nc: with the
government at that time, was he?

A No, he ves retired at that time.

Yes, execzplars described in my ezsrliest dated
1ab6ratory report, is specimen K9, were returned to Mr. Shaney-
felt on January 24th, so there would have been a conversation
at or about that time to arrange for the picking;zf the
exemplars. They were delivered to him so he might personally
return them to Las Vegas. I understand there was a time
problem involved in getting the exemplars for use in a hearing
or something.

Q Did he have an order or a letter from anyone
indicaﬁing he could pick then up?

A Jrﬁbceived either a telephone call or a letter; as I
recall, I believe we received z telephone call from Attorney

-

General List's office, stating arrangements had been made for
Sh;neyfelt to pick up those exemplars described as K9 in my
earliest dated report.

MR. MENCHEETTI: Can I help you?

MR. BLUMEGFELD: No. 1It's okay; I don't need any help.
I think I've got the picture. .

ME. MCMCHETTI: I think you're looking for skeletons. .
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MR. LILIENSTEPN: I move that be strickcn zs not being a
question,

MR. BLUMEMFELD: T1'll join in that.

MR. FREESE: Let him have a few gratultci. ci——ents too.

Q BY MR. BLUIZIFELD: Did wvcu personzlly --
A Vie received -- that is, lr. Greentei_ h -- recelived
a letter from -- have a copy here frecm Tavis & Tox, Los aAngeles,
(rc...l--J "-r
California, written at the request of }Mr. List. I am als%a - -
Tr el
attempting to obtain the release - skip down further -- as 1

have informed Mr. List, our handwriting expert. Lyndal L.

-~

Shaheyfelt, who was formerly with the FBI laboratory until his
retirement in 1975, has personally photographed the original

9
£

document and,

-
P

t would be of any assistance, I would be happ
for Mr. Shaneyfelt to provide a photocopy -- photographic copy
-- for interim use?ﬁ71 don't recall all the datasils. This was
about or the time many of the conversations were held with
Vir. Shaneyfelt.

Q And were you instructed by lir. Greenhalgh to give
him the exemplar, that is, Shaneyfelt?

1
A A I can

FI
LT3 —Ehis
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ga pecifically recall who I talked
1 talked to lr. Greenhalgh on several occasions; 1 talked to
one of his assistants on several occasions. I can't recall who
I tadiked to on each instance,

Q As I understand, the document you just read, that
was a letter, or at least a reference to a letter from Davis &
Cox?

To Mr. Greenhalgh.

Q To Mr. Greenhalgh?
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A Yes.

Q Concerning #r., ShanerZfelt's involvenent in this
matter?

A Yes.

Q But you thought there weas =z telegh:n: zell Iren
Attorney General List?

A Or from scmeone in his cifize. I czn't recell.

Q And did you personally turn cver the exempler?
Actually, that wasn't zn exemplar, was <t?

A Yes, it wes; it was = two-pege prcxy, I believe.

It's described as K9 in my earliest dz:ted repecrt.

MR. MENCHETTI: Go off the record for & second?
MR. BLUMENFELD: Yes.

e

(Discussion off the record.)

s F

MR. BLUMENFELD: 3Back on the record.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: It's my understanding, Yr. Lile,

that you cdid not deliver the exemplar, K9, to Mr. Shaneyfelt

’

personally?

A I did not; that is correct.

Q Someone else in your office did?

A That's correct.

Q Who was that? .

A Bobby Gilfham -- G-i-1-1-h-a-m, I believe that's
the way.

Q Was it at your instruction or someone else's that

he delivered the exexplar to Yr. Shaneyfelt?
A s I understand, it was through telephone instructioTs

that either he or I received from Las Vegas, or from Carson Cicy
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1'm sorry -- Carson City.

Q Did you reet vwith Mr. Sheneyfelt at :¢r» tice around
this period?
A I can't specifically recall tvhether © il or not.
I should clarify a little tit. Mz, Zherzvfelt hes
not been retired a great length of time from the
As a result, there are s:ill matters nhe vorked cn while

eriployed in the FBI labtoratory which are going zo trial.

-

Occasionally it's necessary for hinm to come into the office to

pick up the work sheets and things he will then use to testify;

even. though he is no longer in the employ, he srill is boun& to

testify on matters he had to work on while an employee. He does
ocasenstly [

come into the office baee, wouldn't say frequently, but not

infrequently either. I usually see him once every few months .

Q Now, I believe you indicated that ycu did talk
gbout this matter -- that is, the will matter -- with

Hr. Shaneyfelt?

A In general terms; that is correct. _

Q Would you tell me what he said to you and what you
gsaid to him in these conversations?

A Well, he, although he and I both understood from

the beginning our conversations could not go into great detail

T

. - L oo g
oncerning this matter because it w still

;am ATA
&Ll Wil WRs

n

had not completed my examination; I had completed portions
of 1t, however -- the nearest I recall we zz:;.actually
discussed «was small details. I, of course, could understand
that he was curious as to what the results of our examination

would be. While I did not give him any details, I do recall
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1 | vsing a phrasc, something to the effect that, "You znd I have

2 | no great disagreement."

3 Q How, you krew of iz conclusion, thaouoo . &% that
P time?

$ A Oh, yes; I knew of his conclusicn,

6 Q How did ycu find ouvt zbcuet =is cerclusion?

7 A Before ever I beceze inveliveZ in the matter, 1

'

r'
e | attended, I believe, a reeting of the Fi sional Aczdemy of

P L

¢ | Forensic Sciences or Middle Eastern Dociments txaniners Croup,

w ]| or something. We periodically meet for lunches, and he was

.o -

n | there, and it being a noted case, he was discussing it with

P

12 | some other persons, not in great detail, as I say, only in

13 | general terms,
{ M Q Was this from the podium?

: 15 A o, no. It was arn informal group, wouldn't even

-

¥ }descrive it as a discussion group. It was merely conversation.

: n” Q Do you recall who those others were?
% is A Ko, I don't; but, again, as I say, he was not
i ¥ | discussing it in any detailed terms, merely general terms. He
; ® {had worked in the case.
i n 0 His conclusion? :
z A And his conclusion; yes, I did overhear his
* 3B | conclysion.
u Q Do you recall about when that wzs?
5 A No, I really don't. A:s best 1 can recall, it was
) % | several months before our laboratcry received anything.
E n Q 1'd 1like for just a -omert to go into what
® |Mr. Shaneyfelt said. Are you saving all he said was he was
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working in the case and he concluced Iz was a forgery? Is that

all he said?

A All T can recall clearly wes ke vas sper . I

'l.
h

s

ey

‘3
-

pe
r

general terms; that is, he did not gec inzc & & cT. ©

Nnll.g, L

letter formations or any of this sort of thing, jus- 1a generzl
terms, he had been retained. Pe hzl coricczed the exarminatiorns.
I recall that he spoke of the screwhat inconvenient
circumstances under wvhich ke had to do his erzminations. 1 do
Frecall that he mentiored the documents were sealed in plexiglass

and then his conclusion, and that pretty much is all I can

recall.

Q And you received this request in December of '76,

so that would have been October, November, of '76?

A Again, I don't know the precise time it would have
haoaom T wwy1 1 A @ ar -1 oy mAnthe - ren thatr nann-ﬂkav woo
[T 2 =4 =% ¥ s - WL U [N -3 a v w A/ W i = =il L Molwooe o ek J;ﬂl

hs prio
And at that meeting did you talk to Mr. Shaneyfelt?

I'm sure I did.

Do you recall the substence of your discussion?

> O > 0O

I'm sure at that time it would have beer merely
social, small talk. He had just retired a few months before.
I don't recall having seen him since his retirement until I
encounteree him at the luncheon, so it would have been social,
small talk,

Q Do you recall about how long after that meeting you
talked to Shaneyfelt wvherein you told him, "I had no great
disagreement with your conclusion"?

A Again, it would be very cdifficult to state exactly,

but it would have been after I had received the major portion of

PR SN LRSI SV T B

PR,
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the exemplar writings because this wzs what hels up my
examination, getting the exemplar wrizings of : - zire to
cover before, during, ard after the purzorted c. -: I tre will.
It would have had to have been more nearly trhe =izm: of -y first

report, which would hzve been March, lace larch, 27 1977; but,
again, that's an estimzte.
Q Were there any discussions about tris will, other -

than that statement that you made, "I have no creat disagreement

with your conclusion," at any time?

T

A L 1% LA S N L

)

A
&3

. .
iscussed eneralities. For instance

o

1 &
1 recall telling him that he and I had a case in common again.
This had happened before. I recall telling him that I would
not allow myself to have my examination limitec to the document
being sealed between the sheets of plexiglass znd I insisted
it be removed, and I had obtained that permission. I had
insisted. He envied me having access to the document for as
long as I had it and the facilities that were available, but
they were generalities of that type. They were not truly
specifics.

Q Was that, the conversation that you had, was that
on or about the time that docunment K9 was returned to
Mr. Shaneyfelt?

A Well, again, I can't recall. Do you have the date
the document was returned to Yr. Shaneyfelt?

Q Yes, January 21, 1977, personally returned to
Yir. Shaneyfelt.

A It would probably have been after that date but,

again, I can't specifically recall.

|
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Q Okay. Mow, looking at Exhibit 4, page 6, which is
your report dated March 11, 1977, 1 :elieve -- and correct re
if I'm wrong -- you testified earlier wou ecculdn't tell :hat
causced the stain on the will: is tha: corvrecc? 1llare™r .1 1377,
Exhibit 4, page 6, which is f.
A Yes, that's correct.
Q But you did testify you cculda'z zell w=ez- czused --
A M¥ore specifically, they were ccnsistent with the

entire wetting. I omentioned the wetting, the inks hzving blec,
heat having been applied. Thesc could resulc --
' MR, FREESE: Excuse e, are you talkin:z about the will or

envelope or both?

MPR. FREESE: The purported will?

TEE WITNESS: Yes. The stains were from the inks bleeding
down the page, yes, or actually across the page.

Q BY 1fF.. BLUMENFELD: But you indicated earlier you
could not tell what caused the stain?

A I couldn't tell what the solvent was that caused
the stains; that is correct.

Q Are you certain it was a solvent?

A Well, you have to bear in ?ind. again, speaking of
the terms here. Water is a solvent.

Q Yes? .

A *Any liquid would cause the -- not any liquid --
many liquids could cause the inks to run in that fashion,
including water, in the form of éfﬁlegr

Q Could it be milk?
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A It could te nany things.
Q Could it be wilk?
A I don't know. I don't know mvself personc

don't know what the characteristics of milk cre. 1°'r

D]

chemist.

Q But you said solvernt. Now a sc_.e~:t has c-ri.-in
chemical characteristics, decesn't 1t?

A Ko. As 1 said before, even wzter Is a scl. snz

.......

Almost any liquid is a solvent to other substarces; L:

far as determining what the solvent is, I don't know vitat it is,

other than it is a ligquid.

L]
Yy

Q Well, what 1 want to know is: could milk have
caused the staining?

MR. LILIEUSTERN: He just answered; he said he didn't
know.

THI. WITKESS: I don't know -- could or could not. 1
really don't know.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: VWell, do you Xnow whether milk

is a solvent?

A I'm sure, to some --

Q Would it be a solvent to this paper and the ink?
A I have no idea. .

Q So you don’'t know whether & solvent caused this

running, do'you?

A I know that some liquid caused the running.

Q How, again, looking at page 6 and Exihibit f, first
paragraph: You indicate that it ves determined that the

(N B

......... g of the ball point ink ur s on those sheets are
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the result of applying a solvent zvound the right edges -~

A That's correct,

Q -=- resulting in a2 righz-to-left smearir ¢ zhe
writings?

A That 1is correct.

Q Wnen you say a srearing, ell ot meen Is that the
liquid touched?

A They came in ccntact.

) That's all vou mean?

A That's correct,

Q Now, the last sentence of that paragragh indicates

that thé solvent application occurred either while the three
sheets were folded together or that the three sheets were folded
while still wet?

A That's correct.

Q Would that have reguired it to all be folded at one
time or one sheet at a time, or do you have no opinion on that?
A There was a definite transfer pattern from the
positive image to negative image that would be on the other side
of the fold. They could have been assembled in the order in

which they were stacked and folded together.
Q Let me ask you this. Céuld the following have

———————— A L™

. PO S) P e B £
Viiulieu, JdypuLliclLically.

£ e o Mo A —m o = am =
After the first page was

ten,

o

ri
a liquid ¥s applied to the first page, or touches the first
page; then the second and third page are written and then it's
all folded and 211 the staining occurs on all three pages. Is
that possible?

A 1f the liquid was still wet on the first pege at the
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time Lhcy vere put together and folded, then it would be
possible. TFor instance, if the pages were folded tog:sther vhile
still, say, a swall puddle of licuid <rés en the surfaz. I Che
first page, they arc folded ard stoed up cr the vighs « 132 sc¢
the liquid runs into a puddle and tizped Tacl up the siler wer,

then the liquid could run cown betiveen the v.ricus s=cezs. 1

Q And it's also, ¢f course, corcistert wizh steaming

of the document?

' A Yes, that would be consistent wizh steacing.

Q . Now, you incicated earlier, Mr. Lile, ycu made an
initial analysis of the ink in the will?

A A preliminary examination, using lighting methods;
that is correct.

Q Did you also make the same test on any of the
original exerplars?

A Ko, 1 did not.

Q What was your conclusion with respect to the ink,
other than the fact that it was a ball point pen that wrote it?

A That there wzs no ready evidence that there was

more than one pen used; that is, the ink in each instance

reacted in the same fashion.to the lighting.

Q 211 right, also earlier you indicated that you
checked thé digits on the Pitney Bowes stamp?

A I attenpted to read them, that is correct, and was
unsuccessful,

Q But you did read sone of the numbers?

A You could read portions of what appeared to be
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numerals, not sufficiently to determine what all the numbers
vere.,

Q Could you determine any of the numbers?
A tpain, I would have to reler to my o “:<3.

MR. FREESE: Off the record?

HMR. BLUMENFELD: Yes.
(Recess.)

MR. BLUMEDFELD: 'culd you reed the questicn, pleese?
(The record was read by the reporter.)

THE WITLHESS: Yes, the last three digits azreared to be
either 423 or 425. Beyond that, I couldn't decicher what the
nunbers were.

Q Well, did you look at the reverse side of the
envelope where the Pitney Bowes stamp is located?

A Yes, I did.

Q Did you make a determination or atteopt to make a
determination as to how it could have gotten in that place?

A No, 1 discussed the matter with lr. Creenhalgh from
Nevada and sugpested that he, utilizing photographs I would
give him, contact them, the Pitney Bowes people,himself and
attempt to make e determination. I did not.

Q And you didn't discuss the results with them after
that? i

LA Yes -- he told me they had identified the particular
not necessarily model, but series of machines, I believe. It
was all second-hand information -- from then to him, and then
from him to me; but from the configuration from the stamped

impression, it would have had to be one of their such and such
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machines,
particular machine they identifiec,
not have placed the impressiern the: Zar diom en the -~ e
without the envelope having teer folded cr creasca - sozeslir
that is, under normal usage, with the envelzpe irnscrzed inzc a
machine, it couldn't starp into that lcceilcen

Q Did you do any further enalvsis with rescect to the
Pitney Bowes stamp other then what you indiczted?

A No, other than rhotographic met:ods of trying to
bring up the complete date and the full dizits and the meter
number - they were photographic -- I did examine the crease of

the flap, where it goes through the impression, to see if there

s
pebe
st
et
O

o

was any unnecessary overlapping or cal gaps,
r o £ r =) L= 3y

to no avail. And, as best I can recall, that was the limit of

my examination corcerning that stamp.

Q Yow, 1 believe you have photographs of the outer
envelope?

A Yes, 1 do.

Q Would you tell us what tests, if any, you made with
respect to the outer envelope?

A ¥y examination of the outer envelope was limited

to an exaninatior of the writings and comparison of these

writings with the writings of the exemplar vritings of Melvin

Durmar.
Q And whaet tas your corclusion?
A It wes inconclusive.
Q Did you also make a test of the note that was in

the outer envelope?
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A The writings on the rote, ves, in the samc Tashion.
Q Same fashhion? Sare conciusicn?
Same results, could reither idenvify or ¢l.-lnate
Melvin Dummar as the writer.
Q Can you tell us why you cculir’t iIdenziir or ceoculd
decide it was not l!Melvin Duzrmar?
A Yes, the writings, wher T exznired the=, I noticed
There 17 m the g

they were very slowly prepared. Thes are inconsistenclesy-they-

|ard” letter formations. 1In one instance ther zre different from

the letter formations, for imnstance, in one word, to indicate

these aré n*nhab] not the norma

o S = peap v

\r-‘
e
1.--

writings of the person who
prepared them; that is, to me, they have the indications of
having been intentionally disguised and, for this reason,
although I did examine them, they just do not contain a
sufficient quantity of normal hand-riting characteristics of the
person or persons who wrote them for positive identification.
MR. MENCAETTI: On the record, I'd like to ask if the
I'm not sure it even needs clarification; 1 didn't listen ---but
you asked a question, Mr. Blumenfeld, with regard to information
that Mr. Lile had received'fbout the ?itney Bowes stamp. I
believe he responded he had received a telephone call from

Hr. Greenhelgh. If that was in fact his response, I think he

wishes to amend that.

Q BY MR. BLUMENFELD: 1Is that correct?
A I did receive a telephone call from him, yes, among

many other telephone calls I received from Mr. Greenhalgh, and

in one of the conversations he mentioned he had gotten the

.
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results back from Pitney Bowes and they vere as 1 described them

before. e, thcrcafter, followed tieo up by sending a letter
to me at my office, and, attached to iz, was a letter hc had

received from Pitncy Bouves concerrirg +he reszults of their

e oren ity =)
examinations of the photograohs and &siw we ere, in surrear - g3 &

we:@ before.
1 glanced at the letter, saw 1z -:zs the szTe type
information -- never read the wvhole trning. I stuck it in my
file.
MR. MENCHETTI: I wanted you to be auzre that letter did
exist.
Q ., BY MR. BLUIENFELD: Mr. Lile, are you aware of what

renal failure is, insufficiency kicney failure, kidney

insufficiency?
A I'm not real familiar; I've heard the term.
Q Would you knov whether or not it has any effect on

a person’s handuricting if someone has that?

A I never heard or learned anything specifically
along those lines. No, I wouldn't --

Q Did you give any consideration to the possibility
that the writer of the will was 1117

A I had anticipated, prior to receiving the original

/. are b’y
document, that some attempt might’/de made, if this will were not

trrn Annlirate tha wr
e Yol L= A e A Ny A b -h w7 oh

[

tings

s

0
+h

n elderly and infirm
eu b

an ™,

person or that it mignt be the result, that is, the :eeu&t to

wy \WEre “H\"
examine the origiral docunent, might reveal o&ler wrltings of
someone very ill, very infirm, or elderly. I was aware of that.

At the time I received it, I did expect something along those

Y
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lines one way or the other. 7The results ¢I nwv exenir:-icon,
however, discountced that.

Q I'm rot sure I urcerstend veuo, LI2 wou ez you ;

X

anticipated, prior to receiving the wiil, ci-zt scmecm: could :
clain that or it could exist?

A No, to backtrack just & 1itsle bit. Trzre had been

so mucn publicity, of course, as to the purp.-ted ncoer state
of health of Kr. Hughes in his later years that I anticipated
that the.will, if it were legitirate, night show sc~¢ places
of someone very ill or someone very elderly, or if not legiti-
nate, might show the traces of someone trying to make it’:;gZarJ
I had this in mind at the time. Howvever, in examining, I

found it did not have any of these elderly, tremorous type
formations in the writings I have been led to believe are
present in the writings of persons in poor health or very old.
Instead, it had the poor-line quality, the waverings, rather
than the actual tremor of the hand, all the classical signs of
a situlated or copied forgery.

Q You stated just now you dic not have the signs that
you vere led to believe would be indicated by someone who is
ill or aged is that what you salﬂ’

A As a result of nw'leadings. and based upon the
cases I have examined involving the writings of elderly persons,
based on my experiences, perhaps is a better term.

Q I thought you indicated earlier that there s no
condition that would change the basic characteristics of some-

one's writing?

A That's true; the basic characteristics will still

e - e w - - mrosa "em st e -
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be there. They may not be thzre in their e-tircty, b7 2
sufficient quantity can be there. Trey cov te iderm:i.i:zd as
deteriorabul 3‘4’ '
a descrintive-type writing.

Q So, in your opinion, there iz -: cordiizi.r -- 11L-
ness or aged or otherwise -- that woulé cherze the T:icgic
characteristics?

A ot completely, totally, over a-n exzerniceld period
of writing, say, three pazges. Perhaps a sicnature cr something

on occasion could, but not three pages of writing.
Q . Have you ever been avare of a crhange in someone's
writing when he is writing for a vast audience to see, as

opposed to a personal note?

A Very comron, sure --

Q What kinds of writings --

A -- so-called informal and forral. TFormzl writings
are written for increased legibility, sometimes for a cosmetic

appearing purpose, depending upon the reazsons for the writings,
but primarily they are for purposes of legibility or impressing.
They are encountered particularly in handuritten ermployment
resumes or the like, where the writer is trying to impress
someone. In those instances the writings tend to be prettier,

more attractive, and particularly more legible.

Q Slower?
A Slower, ves.
0 Retouching?

“ol-rMJ o
No, not that slow. They are still the-formel

>

writings; the person is just not writing in the same fashion

as if he were sitting in a classroon, taking & class lecture,




